Ai-.- o~
T D S T D 6.

e A i che oin ot 4 anf

Sevenoaks

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Despatched: 30.12.11

PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

10 January 2012 at 7.00 pm
Conference Room - Council Office

AGENDA

Membership:

Chairman: Fittock Vice-Chairman: Walshe

Cllrs. Mrs. Bayley, Clark, Mrs. Cook, Davison, Dickins, Firth, Gaywood, Grint, Hogarth,
London, McGarvey and Piper

Pages Contact
Apologies for Absence.
1. Minutes (Pages 1-6)
Minutes of the meeting of the Performance and
Governance Committee held on 10 January 2012
2.  Declarations of interest.
3.  Formal Response or Consultation Requests from the (Pages 7 - 8)
Cabinet and/or Select Committees following matters
referred by the Committee:
(a) Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy
2012/13 and Beyond - referred on 15.11.11
(Cabinet 08.12.11)
(b) Performance Monitoring — referred on 15.11.11
(Cabinet 08.12.11)
(c) Investment Strategy Update - referred on
15.11.11 (Cabinet 08.12.11)
4.  To receive the minutes of the Finance Advisory Group for
information.
None.
5.  Actions from the last meeting of the Committee (Pages 9 - 10)

(attached)



10.

11.

Future Business, the Work Plan 2011/12 (attached) and
the Forward Plan.

Members will develop a schedule of work over the year to
reflect the terms of reference of the Committee focussing
on the Council's priorities for policy development. This
includes opportunities to invite other organisations who
provide services in the District to provide information to the
Committee and discuss issues of importance to the
Community.

Internal Audit Progress Report - Quarter 2

Risk Management Update

Annual Audit Letter 2010-11

Treasury Management Strategy 2012-13

Budget Monitoring - November 2011

EXEMPT ITEMS

(Pages 11 -
12)

(Pages 13 -
26)

(Pages 27 -
58)

(Pages 59 -
72)

(Pages 73 -
100)

(Pages 101 -
108)

Bami Cole
01322 343117

Bami Cole
01322 343117

Tricia Marshall
Ext:7218

Tricia Marshall
Ext:7218

Tricia Marshall
Ext:7218

(At the time of preparing this agenda there were no exempt items. During any such items which may
arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public.)

To assist in the speedy and efficient despatch of business, Members wishing to obtain factual
information on items included on the Agenda are asked to enquire of the appropriate Director or
Contact Officer named on a report prior to the day of the meeting.

Should you require a copy of this agenda or any of the reports listed on it in another format

please do not hesitate to contact the Democratic Services Team as set out below.

For any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact:

The Democratic Services Team (01732 227241)




Agenda ltem 1

PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

Minutes of a meeting of the Performance and Governance Committee held on
15 November 2011 commencing at 7 pm

Present: ClIr. Fittock (Chairman)
Clir. Walshe (Vice-Chairman)

Clirs. Mrs. Bayley, Clark, Mrs. Cook, Davison, Dickins, Mrs. Firth,
Grint, Hogarth, London, McGarvey and Piper.

An apology for absence was received from ClIr. Gaywood.
Clirs. Mrs. Davison and Ramsay were also present.

31. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting of the Performance and
Governance Committee held on 27 September 2011 be approved and signed
by the Vice Chairman as a correct record, as he had chaired that meeting.

32. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

33. FORMAL RESPONSE OR CONSULTATION REQUESTS FROM THE
CABINET FOLLOWING MATTERS REFERRED BY THE COMMITTEE (ltem
No. 3)

Members’ attention was drawn to the tabled responses.

(a) Performance Monitoring: LPI DS 002 — Total Trading Account Position -
referred on 27.09.11 (Finance Advisory Group 02.11.11)

The tabled response was noted.

(b) Performance Management Performance Report - LPI HB 001, 002, 005 &
006 — referred on 27.09.11 (Services Select Committee 08.11.11)

The response from the draft minutes of the meeting, was noted.

34. MINUTES OF THE FINANCE ADVISORY GROUP (ltem No. 4)

Members’ attention was drawn to the tabled Minutes of a meeting of the Finance
Advisory Group held on 2 November 2011, which were noted.

Members expressed concern as to the amount of tabled paperwork. Members were
advised that the Finance Advisory Group minutes had been published via the
Committee Management Information System (CMIS) the day before and there had
not been enough time to send out a paper copy. Also, the response from Services
Select Committee was an extract from the draft minutes as the meeting had only
taken place the week before and after the agenda had been published. Members
suggested that a reminder that the minutes were also on this Committee’s agenda

Pa%e 1



Agenda Item 1
Performance and Governance Committee — 15 November 2011

may have helped. The Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources
advised that he would ensure an improvement for the next meeting of the
Committee, in light of Members’ concerns.

In response to a Member’'s query, it was advised that between 95-98% was still
expected back on the recovered Icelandic investment.

35.  ACTIONS FROM THE LAST MEETING OF THE COMMITTEE (Report No. 5)

The completed actions were noted.

36. FUTURE BUSINESS, THE WORK PLAN 2011/12 AND THE FORWARD
PLAN (Report No. 6)

Members noted the updated version of the Work Plan 2011/12, which had been
tabled. The Chairman advised that this had been drawn up in response to
comments made at the last meeting of the Committee on balancing the workload.

37. PERFORMANCE MONITORING (Report No. 7)

The report provided the Committee with a summary of Council performance and
through the exceptions report detailed all ‘Red’ performance indicators for the period
to the end of September 2011.

In response to Member questions, the Head of Environmental and Operational
Services advised that the price of diesel was an ongoing concern and he was not yet
aware of the outcome of the debate in the House of Commons that day with regards
to a proposed 3pllitre increase in fuel duty from January 2012. As it stood, by year
end the cost for diesel could be up to £40,000 above budget. There had been a
budget presumption with regards to the charges imposed by SITA and Thames
Water for trade waste and cesspool emptying disposal but they had increased their
prices above budget levels after the budget was set. Operationally, SITA and
Thames Water were both local, and Thames Water offered a preferential rate as the
disposal point is located at the depot. Another trade waste disposal option
sometimes used was Greatness Quarry, but it was a landfill site and the council’s
trade waste collection vehicles were not designed to tip on landfill. It also operated a
3 tonne minimum disposal.

Members asked why a higher increase in the cost of diesel had not been factored
into the budget. The Head of Environmental and Operational Services reported that
when setting his budget he had to factor in the price of diesel as it stood at that time
in order to match the overall target for the trading accounts. Cabinet had agreed that
diesel costs would be identified as a budget pressure, rather than a growth item. He
was required to balance his budget and would have to find savings elsewhere.
Members were concerned about this approach and felt that Cabinet should be asked
to change their views on this. The Chief Executive explained that it was necessary to
do this because of the relationship between Central Government and local
authorities in respect of budget setting and expenditure control. In effect, local
authorities were financially controlled on their estimated expenditure, rather than
actual expenditure at the end of the year. This meant that if a potential price
increase was factored into the budget at the beginning of the year resulting in a

Pag§ 2



Agenda ltem 1
Performance and Governance Committee — 15 November 2011

projected overspend, then cuts in other services would have to be made
immediately. However, if the budget was set on costs as they stood, this would
provide time for savings/underspend to be identified elsewhere, negating the need
for cuts and further job losses. It was a risk, but did mean that there was a certain
degree of flexibility and opportunity to find savings elsewhere and prevented the
need to make unnecessary cuts. If budget holders were not able to find efficiency
savings this would be reported to Members. However Heads of Service all generally
helped each other out and this was all monitored very carefully by the Finance
Advisory Board and Cabinet. The Committee noted that the approach to budget-
setting and control had been the practice for a number of years, and in each of these
years, the end of year position (“outturn”) had been at or slightly below the estimates.

In response to Members’ queries on Revenues and Benefits performance, the Head
of Finance and Human Resources advised that it was too early to tell whether the
new measures introduced were making any significant impact. Recruiting qualified
assessors was still a problem due to uncertainties and possible changes to
legislation. Not as many were training as assessors and many were going on to
other careers. Recruitment for apprentices was currently carried out via Kent County
Council but it was hoped in the next round it would be possible to meet with
prospective candidates and talk to them earlier in the process. Additional resources
were used in the summer and had a positive impact on the backlog, however it was
still at a high level so some extra staffing was still being used. Members felt that it
was clear more staff were required to meet the increasing workload. It was also
noted that despite the increased workload due to the current climate, the
administration grant was being reduced by £40,000. Cabinet was expected to make
representations concerning this. Members wished to make their own concerns clear
to Cabinet and bring to their attention the increased workload and future need to give
proper consideration for further staff.

Members noted that despite a very significant improvement, the Performance
Indicator for the number of missed green waste collection complaints would likely
remain red. Members congratulated the Head of Environmental and Operational
Services and his Team for agreeing to the Christmas collections and extra days,
which was appreciated by many residents.

ACTION 1: For the purposes of black and white printing, Officers to
investigate a better way of identifying the traffic light colours in grayscale.

Resolved:  That:
(@) the contents of the report be noted; and

(b) areas of concerns listed above with regards to the increase in cost
of diesel, and the problems facing Housing Benefits, be referred to
Cabinet.

38. FINANCIAL PROSPECTS & BUDGET STRATEGY 2012/13 AND BEYOND
(Report No. 8)

The report set out the major financial pressures the Council was likely to face over
the next four years, together with a proposed strategy for setting a balanced and

Pag.eB



Agenda Item 1
Performance and Governance Committee — 15 November 2011

sustainable budget for 2012/13 and beyond. The Council had an excellent track
record in identifying, planning for and addressing financial challenges. In light of the
challenging financial position facing all authorities a year ago, for 2011/12 the
Council brought its budget setting process forward by two months and produced a
10-year budget together with a four-year savings plan. This provided the Council with
a stable basis for future years, which addressed the reduction in Government funding
as well reducing its reliance on reserves.

Building on the considerable progress made over recent years, the report updated
Members on significant risk areas as well as setting out the way forward for service
prioritisation, business and financial planning, financial strategy and the budget
setting process. The overall emphasis was on building on the strong framework
provided by the 10-year budget, whilst taking into account any new financial burdens
and changes in the economy that had an impact on budget assumptions. The report
also provided Members with the proposed timetable for the budget setting process.

A Member commented on the opportunities offered by the possible income stream
that could be achieved if Councils were allowed to retain business rates with new
powers to potentially borrow against those revenues. He was advised that at the
moment it was unclear how this may operate in practice and therefore no
assumptions were being made and no significant extra income was expected.

Members were advised that the way reserves had been used they would have run
out in three years and funds would have had to have been found from the revenue
budget. Instead their use had been smoothed over the ten year period and the
budget stabilisation reserve was being used as a mechanism for preventing
unexpected movements between budget years. The level of reliance on reserves
had significantly reduced and in the longer term, more sustainable solutions could be
sought and if the economic recovery resulted in positive outcomes for the Council
then the reliance on the reserves could be reduced or their period extended beyond
the ten years.

The Chief Executive confirmed that partnership working was still very much on the
agenda. The thrust of the Secretary of State’s policy was to encourage partnership
working and service sharing, especially for District Councils. Meetings were
continuing with other Councils in order to look for further opportunities for partnership
working. However he advised that when working with others it was a matter of
persuasion and that timescales were not always as quick as one would like.

Looking at the variable income sources a Member queried why more opportunity was
not taken to increase Development or Building Control fees rather than just car
parking charges. The Chief Executive explained that Development Control fees were
set to a national scale. All the statutory obligations were regulated by set fees, and
Building Control fees were also subject to commercial competition. The issue had
been taken up with the Local Government Minister and it was hoped that under the
current Government review of planning fees, Councils would at the very least be
allowed to set fees at a rate that would allow them to break even. It was noted that
pre-application advice was a moot point, as a council this was not yet extended to
householders but only developers and commercial applications. A Member
suggested investigation of more commercial rubbish collection services as a potential
source of income.

Page 4



Agenda ltem 1
Performance and Governance Committee — 15 November 2011

Resolved: That the report be noted and the comments made on the
proposed budget strategy, reported to Cabinet.

39. INVESTMENT STRATEGY UPDATE (Report No. 9)

Members were reminded that they approved the Investment Strategy as part of the
budget-setting process in December 2010. In considering that Strategy, Members
were advised that, given the current economic climate, the Strategy would need to be
monitored and reviewed, where necessary, during the year. The report gave details
of recent developments in the financial markets and changes to credit ratings.
Members noted that it was considered by the Finance Advisory Group on 2
November 2011.

The Head of Finance and Human Resources reported that it was difficult to place
investments due to the reduced number of institutions meeting the required credit
criteria, so alternatives were being investigated. Following recent downgradings,
Santander UK plc, Clydesdale Bank and the Nationwide Building Society no longer
met the relevant criteria and so, as investments with these institutions expired, the
funds would be placed elsewhere. If conditions worsened, Members agreed that a
move to more secure investments such as lending to the Debt Management Office’s
Account Deposit Facility or opening of Money Market Funds should be considered.
Members suggested that Officers should have the discretion to deposit the amounts
held by Santander, Clydesdale and Nationwide in the semi-nationalised banks, if
nowhere else were found in the meantime.

Resolved: That the report and Members views be noted, and that Cabinet
consider increased use of the semi-nationalised banks for placing deposits.

40. FORMAL CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS MONITORING 2010/11 (Report No.
10)

The Customer Service Manager introduced Julie Heather, the Complaints and
Reporting Officer, to the Committee. He updated Members regarding customer
complaints and feedback monitoring for the year 2010/11, referred to information
from the Local Government Ombudsman’s Annual letter, and invited Members to
visit the Contact Centre for a tour and demonstration of the Lagan CRM complaints
monitoring system.

ACTION 2: Future reports to contain figures as well as the percentages when
referring to the number of complaints at all Stages.

Resolved: That the report be noted.
41. BUDGET MONITORING — SEPTEMBER 2011 FIGURES (Report No. 11)

Members considered the Budget Monitoring Report for the month ended September
2011, and the forecast year-end position.

Resolved: That the report be noted.

Pag)e 5



Agenda Item 1
Performance and Governance Committee — 15 November 2011

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 9.03 P.M.

Chairman

Pagéa 6



Agenda Item 3
Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 3

FORMAL RESPONSE OR CONSULTATION REQUESTS FROM THE CABINET
AND/OR SELECT COMMITTEES FOLLOWING MATTERS REFERRED BY THE

(@)

(b)

(c)

COMMITTEE

Financial Prospects and Budget Strategy 2012/13 and Beyond (Response
from Cabinet — 8 December 2011)

The Cabinet had regard to the comments of the Performance and Governance
Committee on the major financial pressures the Council was likely to face over
the next four years, together with the proposed strategy for setting a balanced
and sustainable budget for 2012/13 and beyond. In light of the challenging
financial position facing all authorities a year ago the Council had brought its
budget setting process for 2011/12 forward by two months and produced a 10-
year budget together with a four-year savings plan. This provided the Council
with a stable basis for future years and addressed the reduction in
Government funding as well as reducing its reliance on reserves and provided
a strong framework for the Council to use in budget setting. The Committee’s
views had also been taken into consideration in the preparation of the draft
budget report for 2012/13 considered at minute 53 below.

Resolved; That the comments of the Performance and Governance
Committee on 15 November 2011 on the Financial Prospects and
Budget Strategy 2012/13 be noted.

Performance Monitoring (Response from Cabinet — 8 December 2011)

The Cabinet had regard to the comments of the Performance and Governance
Committee on Council performance as reported in the quarterly Performance
Monitoring Report. The Committee had asked for its particular concerns
relating to budgeting for the higher price of diesel and the increasing workload
in Housing Benefits to be drawn to the Cabinet’s attention and these had been
addressed in the preparation of the draft budget report for 2012/13 considered
at minute 53 below.

Resolved: That the Performance and Governance Committee’s
concerns regarding the impact of the increasing cost of diesel on
Council budgets and the increasing workload in Housing Benefits be
noted.

Investment Strategy Update (Response from Cabinet — 8 December 2011)

The Cabinet also had regard to the comments of the Performance and
Governance Committee on the Council’s Investment Strategy arising from
recent developments in the financial markets and the down-rating of the credit
status of some institutions which were current counter-parties for Council
investments. In view of the reduced number of institutions which met the

Page 7



Agenda Item 3
Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 3

required credit criteria in the Investment Strategy the Committee had
suggested that in addition to moving funds from these institutions to more
secure investments the Council should also consider placing funds with the
semi-nationalised banks. The Cabinet noted the prevailing investment
conditions and limited opportunities to achieve good returns on investments
and that priority was being given to ensuring the security of the Council’s
funds. It was noted that the Finance Advisory Group was continuing to
monitor the approach to investments.

Resolved: That the views of the Performance and Governance
Committee be noted.

Page 8



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 5

RECORD OF ACTION POINTS:

Performance and Governance Committee Date: 15 November 2011

Action Description of Action Response from Responsible officer

6 obed

Officers are continuing to investigate whether reports
provided from Covalent can be generated more clearly
rather than in shades of grey, without reverting to more
costly colour printing. The next performance report is
due at the March Performance & Governance Committee
meeting where it is hoped a solution can be delivered
(21.12.11).

ACTION 1 For the purposes of black and white printing, Officers to
investigate a better way of identifying the traffic light
colours in grayscale.

(Minute 37 - Performance Monitoring Report.)

This has been noted and will be acted upon in the next

ACTION 2 Future reports to contain figures as well as the annual update (08.12.11).

percentages when referring to the number of complaints
at all Stages.

(Minute 40 - Formal Customer Complaints Monitoring
2010/11.)

G wa)| epuaby



0T obed

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 5

G wa)| epuaby



TT obed

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 6
Performance and Governance Committee 2011/12 — Work Plan

Topic 10 January 2012 13 March 2012 June 2012 September 2012 November 2012
Governance | Update of the Annual review of

Council's Anti-Fraud | Terms of Reference

and Corruption

Strategy to reflect the

requirements of the

Bribery Act 2010

(commencement

Order 2011).
Internal Self-assessment of Internal Audit Plan Review of
Audit the effectiveness of effectiveness of

(Irregularities
to be reported

the Committee

Q3 Progress Report

Internal Audit

fidentiall Q2 Report Annual Governance
contidentially Statement
as & when
necessary) Internal Audit Annual
Report
Risk Update Risk Management
Management Plan
Accounts District Auditor’s Annual Audit Plan Draft Statement of

and External
Audit

Annual Audit Letter

Accounts

9 wa)| epuaby



2T obed

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 6

Topic 10 January 2012 13 March 2012 June 2012 September 2012 November 2012
Treasury Treasury Treasury
Management | Management Management Update
& Investment | Strategy 2012/13

Strategy

Strategic Medium-Term Budget Strategy
Business & | Financial-Strategy

Ellnange To be incorporated

Bag"'TQ within the Budget
(Stu tge Report or Budget

rategy) Strategy Document

Budget November Figures January Figures Outturn Figures July Figures September figures
Monitoring
Property Asset Management

Property Review
Update

Performance Performance Report | End of Year Results Performance Report | Performance Report
Management
Other Annual Complaints

Monitoring Report

* The Professional Services Manager to produce a report on occupancy of the Argyle Road council building once MOAT has moved in.

9 wa)| epuaby



Agenda Itefigefh No. 7

PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE — JANUARY 2012
INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - QUARTER 2
Report of the: Director of Corporate Resources

Status: For Decision

This report supports the Key Aim of Effective Management of Council Resources
Portfolio Holder Clir. Ramsay

Head of Service Head of Finance and Human Resources — Mrs. Tricia Marshall

Recommendations:

That this Committee note the contents of the report and the progress made by the
audit team in delivering the 2011/12 Annual Internal Audit Plan

Introduction

1 This report summarises the audits issued during the year to date and the
progress of the team in delivering the Annual Internal Audit Plan 2011/12

Summary of Issues Within the Report:

2 A summary of progress made towards achieving the assurance requirement is
attached as Appendix A to this report. Appendix B provides a brief summary of
each final audit report issued since the last meeting of the committee.
Appendix C sets out the descriptions of the audit opinion for audit reviews.

3 The details on Appendix A set out progress to date against each audit in the
Annual Internal Audit Plan for 2011/12, approved by the Performance and
Governance Committee on 19 April 2011. Members may note that 16 reviews
have commenced since the start of the year, with six reviews having been
finalised. Four of the remaining ten reviews are due to be finalised shortly.
Thus 64% of reviews within the original plan have either been completed or
commenced; equivalent to 73% of the revised plan presented to this
committee in September 2011.

4 Some progress have been made in clawing back time lost through sickness in
the first two quarters; however resources have continued to be under pressure
due to unplanned activities impacting on available resources. At the time of
writing this report one Member of staff is on his fifth week of jury service. This
clearly impacts on the ability to deliver the audit plan.

Page 13



Agenda Item 7performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 7

Staffing

5 The team commenced the year with a full staffing complement. However, long
term sickness within the team and the impact of the call to the jury service of
one member of staff have resulted in a drain in staffing resources which is
impacting on service delivery. Thus it is likely that there would be a need to
obtain additional temporary staffing resources from recruitment agencies in
order to ensure delivery of the assurance requirements for 2011/12.

Partnership Arrangements

6 The shared services agreement with Dartford Council for the provision of
Internal Audit and Anti-Fraud services is operating well at present. However,
discussions are still ongoing regarding how the risk management function
would be organised. Members of this committee would be given further details
in due course.

Key Implications
Financial
7 This report has no additional financial implications.

Community Impact and Outcomes

8 Not applicable.

Legal, Human Rights etc.

9 This report has no additional legal implications save those relating to the Data
Protection and Freedom of Information Acts.

Resource (non-financial)

10 There are no additional resource requirements impacting on this report.
Equality
11 There are no additional equality implications for this report.

Sustainability Checklist

12 Not applicable

Value for Money

13 There is no value for money implication.
Conclusions

14 The team is making good progress towards delivering the assurance
requirements for 2011/12, despite the drain in resources caused by unplanned
activities. This may give rise to the need to buy in temporary audit resources

Page 14



Performance and Governance Comnf@8198 [I8RUry 2011
Item No. 7

from recruitment agencies. The Committee is requested to adopt the
recommendation set out above.

Risk Assessment Statement

15 There is a risk that due to lost staff time, resources may not be adequate to
complete the audit plan this year. Thus it may be necessary to buy in external
resources to facilitate delivery of the assurance requirements for 2011/12.

Sources of Information: Internal Audit Annual Plan for 2011/12
Contact Officer(s): Bami Cole Ext. 3023

Dr. Pav Ramewal
Corporate Resources Director

Page 15



Agenda Item 7performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 7

Page 16



Agenda Item 7

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 7 - Appendix A

PROGRESS AGAINST 2011/12 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN

Status at 1/12/11

Final Draft Feedback | Fieldwork Brief Possibly
report report process in in issued defer or
issued | issued progress progress cancel

1 Main Accounting System
2 | Budgetary Control v
3 | Cash & Bank Reconciliations
4 | Treasury Management
5 | Payroll v
6 | Purchasing & Creditors
7 | Debtors 4
8 | Council Tax/NNDR 4
9 | Council Tax/Housing Benefits v
10 | Risk Management v
11 | Car Parking Income v
12 | Contract Management v
Arrangements
13 | Cash Collection — Council v
Offices
14 | Licensing v v
15 | Emergency Planning/BCP v
16 | Annual Governance
Statement
17 | Procurement v
18 | Impact of Budget Constraints 4
on Services
19 | Dunbrik
20 | Information 4
Governance/Document
Control, Fol, DPA
21 | Project Delivery
Arrangements
22 | Data Quality/Accuracy v
23 | Register of Interest & v
Hospitality
24 | IT Implementation & Network v
Security
25 | Value for Money 4
Arrangements
Total 6 0 2 8 0 3

Page 17




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Performance and Governance Cori¥@B82 K8 Thruary 2012
Item No. 7 — Appendix B

Review of Data Quality & Accuracy Issued: 6 June 2011
Opinion: Satisfactory

The purpose of this review was to give an assurance on the effectiveness of the corporate
performance management arrangements, designed to assess the Council’s achievement
in meeting its objectives. To this effect, the following key risks and associated internal
controls were examined:

The Council may not comply with relevant legislation, policies, or good practice

The process may not facilitate the collection of adequate or accurate data

Covalent may not be utilised to its full potential

The process may not be as efficient or simplified as possible

End users may not understand the process or Covalent

Reporting of performance information to senior management and Members may not be
efficient or effective

Performance data may not be collected on all key activities

The established process may not be fully complied with

Fraud or corruption may go undetected

Opportunities to demonstrate efficiency or value for money may not be maximised

Risk assessments may not be adequately undertaken and risks not adequately
managed

Audit testing indicated that, for three of the eleven risks examined, controls were fully met.
For the remaining eight risks some minor issues resulted in an evaluation of partially met.
The audit opinion given was “Satisfactory”, indicating that controls exist to enable the
achievement of service objectives, obtain good corporate governance and mitigate
against significant foreseeable risks. However, occasional instances of failure to comply
with the control process were identified.

The following seven recommendations were agreed with management to address the
eight areas where controls were partially met. (These related to bullet points 1-5, 8, 9 and
11 above).

e That the Data Quality Statement should be updated to reflect changes in regulation

e That all responsible data collecting and checking officers be included on email
distribution

e That data should not be reported via Covalent until it has been verified as quality
checked

e That ad hoc one-to-one refresher training sessions be included on the Covalent training
log

e The Performance Management Framework should be regularly reviewed

e The annual corporate planning process should be streamlined in order to make the
process more efficient and effective
e The Strategic Risk Register should be updated to reflect current risks.

Members would be advised of the progress in implementing these recommendations in
due course.

Page 19



Agenda ltem 7 performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 7 — Appendix B

Review of Car Parking Income Issued: 30 September 2011
Opinion: Adequate

The purpose of this audit was to give an assurance on the effectiveness of the
arrangements regarding the security and banking of car parking income collected and the
recovery process. To this effect the following key risks and relevant controls were
examined.

The Council may not comply with legislative requirements or local by laws.

A policy and procedure for setting car parking fees and charges may not be in place or
may not be followed.

Cash collection machines are not adequately maintained and insured.

Parking ticket income may not be collected and recorded correctly.

Parking ticket income may not be banked promptly.

Fees from season tickets and residents parking permits may not be accounted for
correctly.

Parking fines may not be collected promptly and recovery action may be ineffective.
Parking fines may be written off without proper authority.

Measures may not be taken to maximise revenue from parking ticket income.

Fraud and corruption could go undetected.

Opportunities to demonstrate efficiency or value for money may not be maximised.

Risk assessments may not be undertaken and risks not adequately managed.

Audit testing results indicated that the controls were fully met in nine of the twelve risks
examined, while two were partially met and one not met at all. The audit opinion given was
“‘Adequate”, indicating that controls are in place and to varying degrees are complied with
but there are gaps in the process, which leave the service exposed to potential risks.

Three key recommendations, broken down into five parts, were agreed with management
to address the three areas where controls were partially or not met. (These related to
bullet points 4, 8 and 10 above).

e The Parking & Amenity Manager and the Principal Accountant should urgently liaise
with all agencies to ascertain the reasons for the discrepancies between the values
banked by Contract Security and the values appearing on the bank statements.

e The Parking & Amenity Manager should investigate the reasons behind the differences
between the machine ‘audit’ tickets and the amounts banked by Contract Security.

¢ Irrecoverable fines should be written off on a more regular basis (audit testing indicated
that such write offs had last been actioned in December 2008).

e Parking Services staff should periodically examine inside the ticket machines to ensure
that cash boxes cannot be tampered with.

e The Parking & Amenity Manager should visit the Contract Security cash collection
depot to ensure that the arrangements in place are as agreed within the terms of the
contract and to appropriately manage the Council’s risks.

Members would be advised of the progress in implementing these recommendations in
due course.

Page 20



Performance and Governance Cori¥@B82 K8 Thruary 2012
Item No. 7 — Appendix B
Review of Register of Interests & Hospitality Arrangements Issued: 4 October 2011

Opinion: Satisfactory

The purpose of this review was to give an assurance on the effectiveness of the
arrangements in place for registering of interests and hospitality by Council Members and
Council Officers. To this effect the following key risks and relevant controls were
examined.

e Procedures and guidance for registering of interests are not documented and not
accessibility to officers and Members

o Details of interests and hospitality are not recorded.

e The Hospitality Register is not subject to management review.

e Annual register of interests declarations including nil returns are not completed.
e Declarations of interests are not documented at Council or Committee meetings.

e Temporary staff/Consultants have not been instructed to declare/document their
interests and hospitality received.

e Appropriate measures are not taken where failure to declare an interest or hospitality
has been identified.

¢ Value for Money is not achieved.
¢ Annual assessments of risk are not undertaken.

Audit testing results indicated that the controls were fully met in four of the nine risks
examined, while five were partially met. The audit opinion given was “Satisfactory”,
indicating that controls exist to enable the achievement of service objectives, obtain good
corporate governance and mitigate against significant foreseeable risks. However,
occasional instances of failure to comply with the control process were identified.

The following five recommendations were agreed with management to address the five
areas where controls were partially met. (These related to bullet points 1,2,3,4 and 9
above)

¢ A single version of the Sevenoaks Council Officer Code of Conduct policy should be in
place. Other versions of the Code should be withdrawn from circulation.

e All officer declaration of interests should be countersigned by relevant senior
management to demonstrate the declaration has been subject to management review.

e The annual officer declarations of interests’ process should be consolidated and
administered by the Human Resources department rather than the function being
shared.

e The officer hospitality registers should have documented evidence of management
review.

e An annual risk assessment of the declaration of interests and registration of hospitality
arrangements should be in place.

Members would be advised of the progress in implementing these recommendations in
due course.

Page 21



Agenda ltem 7 performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 7 — Appendix B

Review of Payroll Issued: 17 October 2011
Opinion: Satisfactory

The purpose of this review was to give an assurance regarding the effectiveness of the
arrangements for implementing the Council’'s Payroll systems including overtime. To this
effect the following key risks and relevant controls were examined:

e  The Council may not comply with relevant legislation, policies or good practice.
o Inaccurate, unauthorised or fraudulent payments may be made.

e The payroll system may not correctly reconcile to the main accounting system
resulting in potential misstatements in the accounts.

o Overtime may not be correctly applied, approved or appropriate.
e  Opportunities to demonstrate efficiency or value for money may not be maximised.

. Risk assessments may not be adequately undertaken and risks not adequately
managed.

Audit testing identified that the controls were fully met in four of the six aspects examined,
while two were partially met.

The audit opinion given was “Satisfactory”, indicating that controls exist to enable the
achievement of service objectives, obtain good corporate governance and mitigate
against significant foreseeable risks. However, occasional instances of failure to comply
with the control process were identified.

The following two recommendations were agreed with management to address the two
areas where controls were partially met. (These related to bullet points 1 and 6 above).

. Procedures should be updated to reflect the upgrade in the payroll system.
. Operational risks for 2011/12 need to be assessed in order to ensure that they are
being effectively managed.

Members would be advised of progress regarding the above recommendations in due
course.

Page 22



Performance and Governance Cori¥@B82 K8 Thruary 2012
Item No. 7 — Appendix B
Review of Contract Management Issued: 19 October 2011

Opinion: Satisfactory

The purpose of this review was to give an assurance regarding the effectiveness of the
Council’s contracting arrangements. The review examined a sample of contracts entered
into over the last 12 Months. To this effect, the following key risks and relevant controls
were examined:

The Council may not comply with relevant legislation, policies or good practice

The contract may not have been awarded effectively

The contract may not be advantageous to the Council

Management and monitoring of individual contracts may be inadequate or ineffective
The Council may not be able to demonstrate its own or suppliers obligations regarding
the requirements of relevant agreements

Problems may not be identified and rectified promptly

Insufficient paperwork to resolve disputes or responsibility

Invalid payments could be processed

Fraud or corruption may go undetected

Opportunities to demonstrate efficiency or value for money may not be maximised
Risk assessments may not be adequately undertaken and risks not adequately
managed

Audit testing indicated that controls were fully met for ten of the eleven risks examined.
The remaining risk area resulted in an evaluation of control partially met. The audit
opinion given was “Satisfactory”, indicating that controls exist to enable the achievement
of service objectives, obtain good corporate governance and mitigate against significant
foreseeable risks. However, occasional instances of failure to comply with the control
process were identified.

The following recommendations were agreed with management to address the area
where controls were partially met. (This related to bullet point 1 above).

e Steps need to be taken to ensure that the current Contract Procedures Rules are
available to all staff (via the intranet) to ensure good practice

e Consideration should be given to making available further guidance to staff including
the Kent Secretaries Procurement Guide which provides information in relation to the
management of contracts

Members would be advised of the progress in implementing these recommendations in
due course.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda Item 7

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 7 - Appendix C
AUDIT OPINIONS - Definitions

Good Controls are in place to ensure the achievement of service
objectives, good corporate governance and to protect the Council
against significant foreseeable risks. Compliance with the risk
management process is considered to be good and no significant or
material errors or omissions were found.

Satisfactory Controls exist to enable the achievement of service objectives,
obtain good corporate governance, and reduce significant
foreseeable risks. However, occasional instances of failure to
comply with the control process were identified and opportunities
still exist to reduce potential risks.

Adequate Controls are in place and to varying degrees are complied with but
there are gaps in the control process, which weaken the system and
leave the Council exposed to some minor risks. There is therefore,
a need to introduce some additional controls and improve
compliance with existing controls to reduce the risk to the Council.

Unsatisfactory Controls are considered insufficient with the absence of at least one
critical control mechanism. There is also a need to improve
compliance with existing controls, and errors and omissions have
been detected. Failure to improve controls leaves the Council
exposed to significant risk, which could lead to major financial loss,
embarrassment, or failure to achieve key service objectives.

Unacceptable Controls are generally weak or non-existent, leaving the system

open to abuse or error. A high number of key risks remain
unidentified and therefore, unmanaged.

Page 25



Agenda Item 7

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 7 - Appendix C

Page 26



Agenda Itefigeth No. 8

PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE — 10 JANUARY 2012
RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE
Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources

Status: For Consideration

Executive Summary: This report provides the Committee with a summary of the
Councils risk management processes and plans for improvements to the Risk
Management Framework. The report also updates Members on the current strategic
risks facing the Council.

This report supports the Key Aim of Corporate Performance Plan “Effective
Management of Council Resources”

Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay

Head of Service Head of Finance and Human Resources — Mrs Tricia Marshall.
Ext 7218

Recommendation:

It be RESOLVED that Members note the contents of this report.

Introduction

1 The Council’s risk management strategy sets out that risk will be identified,
assessed and managed both strategically and operationally. Strategic risks
are those that may prevent the Council achieving its objectives as set out in
the Corporate Plan 2009-12. Strategic risks are managed by Directors and
Heads of Service with oversight and scrutiny being delivered by Performance
and Governance Committee.

2 Operational risks are those that may prevent individual services meeting the
objectives set out in their service plans. Operational risks are managed by
Service Managers, supported by Heads of Service.

3 The Council also has processes in place to manage financial risks, project
risks and health and safety risks that operate alongside the risk management
framework. Financial risks are monitored by the Finance team and assessed
and scrutinised by the Finance Advisory Group. Project risks are managed by
the relevant Head of Service working closely with the project manager and are
subjected to DMT and MT monitoring, based on the type of project. Health
and Safety risk assessments are overseen and coordinated by the Council’s
Environmental Health team, with Service Managers responsible for

Page 27



Agenda ltem 8performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8

undertaking regular risks assessments and taking actions to mitigate those
risks.

Strategic Risk

4

The Council undertook a thorough reassessment of the strategic risks it faced
in May 2010. This process resulted in Directors and Heads of Service
identifying 18 strategic risks that were approved by the Performance and
Governance Committee at their meeting of 29 June 2010. Each of the
strategic risks is assigned to a lead officer to monitor and where appropriate
take mitigating action against. Strategic risks are reviewed by lead officers
whenever there is significant change in legislation or an incident of major
impact. Risks are also routinely reviewed every six months to ensure fitness
for purpose.

To ensure strategic risk assessments remain relevant and up to date in the
intervening periods the officers Risk Management Group, which meets every
two months, maintains oversight and discusses any new or emerging risks that
may become relevant. Where sufficient concern exists amongst the group a
recommendation will be formed for the strategic risk register to be updated,
including relevant mitigating action to address any perceived risks.

Officers’ most recent assessment of strategic risks is attached at the Appendix
to this report. Risks are scored by looking at the likelihood of the risk
occurring and the severity of the impact if the risk was realised. The Council
chooses to use a 5 by 5 matrix to assess risks, multiplying the score for
likelihood by the score for impact gives the overall risk score. An overall risk
score of 5 or less indicates a low risk, a score between 6 and 14 indicates
medium risk and a score of 15 or more indicates high risk.

Risk scores are calculated as both ‘gross’ and ‘net’. The gross scores reflect
the likelihood and impact if no actions were taken by the Council to mitigate
those risks. The net scores quantify the residual risk and reflect the likelihood
and impact of the risks after the documented ‘Internal Controls’ are taken in to
consideration.

The chart below shows a summary of the Council’s strategic risks, indicating
the number of risks ranked high, medium and low at both gross and net risk
stages.

Page 28



Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAl &y 2012
Item No. 8

Gross and Net Risk Ratings

20 ~
15 ~
10 +
5 _
1 1
0 IHEHN
High Medium Low

3 Gross Score B Net Score

Officers are continuing to evaluate how each of the strategic risks interlink and
what further actions can be taken to further reduce the Council’s exposure to
high impact threats, whilst looking at ways to maximise potential opportunities

Improving the Risk Management Framework

10

11

12

The Risk Management Framework is developed and overseen by the Audit,
Risk and Anti-Fraud team. As a shared team it also takes on responsibility for
risk management at Dartford Borough Council. To deliver improvements it
was determined that a review of risk management processes would be
undertaken at each Council with the findings used to identify areas where a
common approach would lead to improved efficiency and service delivery.

The review, completed by the Internal Audit team, in October 2011 has
assisted in setting out the following improvements that will be delivered by
Sevenoaks District Council in the coming months:

e update of the Council’'s Risk Management Strategy;

e ajoint Risk Management Group meeting with officers from Dartford BC at
least annually to discuss approaches to managing common risks that are
shared by both Councils;

e improved use of the Covalent system to assist the Council in managing
risks; and

e  delivering a training programme for both Members and Officers.

The Council is discussing with its insurance provider, Zurich Municipal,
developing a training and strategic risk assessment course for Members of the
Performance and Governance Committee. The objective of the day would be
to improve Members understanding of the approach taken to risk management
at the Council and importantly to have an independent assessment of risk by
Members that can feed directly in to the Council's assessment of its strategic
risks from April 2012.

Page 29



Agenda ltem 8performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8

Key Implications
Financial
13 None

Community Impact and Outcomes

14 A robust risk management process enhances the Council’s ability to minimise
waste and improve efficiency and to deliver better services and outcomes for
the community.

Legal, Human Rights etc.

15 None

Resource (non-financial)

16 None

Value For Money

17 A robust risk management process will enhance the Council’'s ability to
minimise waste and inefficiencies whilst maximising value for money.

RISK ASSESSMENT STATEMENT

18 This report highlights the steps being taken to implement the Council’s risk
management strategy and framework. Strategic risks are being actively
managed and where appropriate mitigating controls are in place or being
developed to minimise threats whilst maximising available opportunities.

Sources of Information: SDC Risk Management Strategy
Strategic Risk Register

Covalent performance and risk management
system

Contact Officer(s): Bami Cole, Audit, Risk & Anti Fraud Manager.
Phone: 01322 343023

Lee Banks, Policy and Performance Manager.
Ext. 7161

Dr. Pav Ramewal
Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources

Page 30



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

Strategic Risk Summary Report Table 2011/12 Sevenoaks

LUl

Risk Traffic Light

Green =1 Red =1

(6%) ==

. (&%)

T¢ obed

e Amber =
= 16 (89%)

g Wwa)| epuaby

31



Title Strategic Risk Register

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8 - Appendix

partners

priorities and performance
- Engagement strategies in
place

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely Impact Risk Internal Controls Likely Impact Risk
hood P Score hood p Score
FAN SR 01 |Achievement of | Failure to fulfil |- Ineffective partnership |- Reduced quality of life 4 5 20 - Agreed partnership 3 4 12
& the Sevenoaks |strategic governance for residents governance roles and
District ambitions - Lack of capacity at the |- Increase in crime procedures including risk
Sustainable through non- Council and at partner |levels and the perception management of the
Community delivery of organisations of crime as a problem partnership
Plan actions and - Lack of finance to - Negative impact on the - Quarterly performance
targets within |deliver actions environment monitoring
the Community |- Failure to engage - Negative impact on - Scrutiny arrangements in
Plan effectively with the local | health equality place, including reporting to
community - Negative impact on the Members and Cabinet
local economy and social oversight
U wellbeing - Strong financial planning
Q - Negative impact on arrangements and
O% partnership working monitoring of partnership
- Reputational damage resources
% for the Council and its - Regular consultation on

32

g Wa)| epuaby



requirements

- Failure to maximise
the benefits of
partnership working

- Failure to meet
savings targets

- Additional regulation
- Failure to retain or
attract high quality staff
- Ineffective
management systems

explore all further
opportunities

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
FAN SR 02 |Management of | Failure to - Transition to retained |- Poor financial health 4 5 20 - 10 Year Budget 2 5 10
— the Council’s deliver a business rates from - Inability to maintain - 4 Year Savings Plan
financial sustainable formula grant funding services and deliver key - Strong financial planning
resources budget to meet |- Introduction of local priorities processes over the short,
the Council’s council tax support - Unable to maintain low medium and long term
key priorities schemes increases in council tax - Effective budget setting
- Already low and levels and financial monitoring
decreasing level of - Reputational damage processes embedded
government support - Negative impact on - Financial / budget risk
grant staff morale and management process in
- Poor financial plans potential recruitment place
and strategies and retention difficulties - Effective financial
- Ineffective financial - Poor outcome for the governance including reports
governance Audit of Accounts or to Finance Advisory Group
- Lack of capacity and |Value for Money and Cabinet
skilled professionals assessment and - Qualified and experienced
U within the finance team |potential for increased officers in post with
Q - Failure to maintain intervention continued professional
o proper financial and development
D budgetary controls - Good progress already
- Inability to meet made in partnership working
% financial reporting with planned approach to

33

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8 - Appendix

g Wa)| epuaby



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

g Wa)| epuaby

address under
performance of
the Kent
County Council
pension fund

fund investments

- Increase in SDC
contributions to the
pension fund

- Ageing workforce

- Decrease in uptake of
the pension scheme or
increasing number of
staff opting out of the
scheme

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
/. | SR 03|Effective Failure to - Lack of investment - Less diverse 3 4 12 |- Annual review of Treasury 2 4 8
— management |maximise funds investments resulting in Management Policy
of the Council’s |investment - Treasury Management |low investment returns, - Treasury Management
investments returns within |Policy not in accordance |creating additional Policy in accordance with
the terms of with best practice pressure on budgets and professional guidance
the Council’'s guidance reserves - Effective budget setting
Treasury - Stringency of and financial monitoring
Management investment terms processes embedded
Policy - Low rates of interest - Effective financial
- Lack of capacity or governance including
skilled professionals investment reports to
within the finance team Finance Advisory Group and
- Lack of credit worthy Cabinet
bodies in which to - Qualified and experienced
invest officer in post with continued
nv) - Potential for professional development
QD institutional failure - Increased monitoring of
(@) resulting in loss of Treasury Management
(D Council funds Strategy and activity by
I Members
-h\ SR 04 |Effective Failure to have |- Government review of |Increased pension fund 4 4 16 - Actuarial valuations 3 4 12
— management |proper the Local Government |contributions creating required every three years
of the Pension |contingency Pension Scheme additional pressure on - Effective budget setting
scheme arrangements |- KCC generating low budgets and reserves and financial monitoring
in place to returns from pension processes embedded

- Financial / budget risk
management process in
place

- Effective financial
governance including reports
to Finance Advisory Group
and Cabinet

- Qualified and experienced
officers in post with
continued professional
development

34



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

environment
for the Council.

and retaining high
quality staff

- Review of terms and
conditions

- Government review of
the Local Government
Pension Scheme

- Work pressures of
delivering more for less
affecting staff morale
and wellbeing

- Lack of capacity and
skilled professionals
within the Human
Resources team to
develop policy and
support the workforce

- Reputational damage
as an employer and a
deliverer of local
services

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
N SR 05 | Effective Failure to have |- Lack of up to date - Decrease in fixed asset 3 4 12 - Annual review of Asset 2 4 8
— management |robust asset records values placing increased Management Plan
of the Council’s |arrangements |- Lack of finance to pressure on council - On-going review of council
fixed assets in place for the |deliver asset budgets owned property
management of |management plans and |- Increased insurance - Inventory registers in place
the Council’'s maintenance premiums - Financial procedure rules
fixed assets - Lack of capacity to - Adverse impact on and disposal policy in place
appropriately manage |service delivery - Appropriate governance
the council’s fixed arrangements in place
assets including Internal Audit
- Failure to maximise reviews and Confidential
the benefit from asset Reporting Policy
disposals - Succession planning
. SR 06 |Management of | Failure to - Financial pressures - Decrease in the quality 5 5 25 - Effective budget setting 4 4 16
the Council’s ensure that resulting in decreased |of staff and financial monitoring
Human workforce budget for staff - Decrease in staff processes embedded
U Resources capacity and employment, morale and satisfaction - Human Resources Strategy
QD wellbeing is development and - Increased (sickness) including workforce
(@] maintained to |wellbeing absence levels development plan,
D deliver high - National and local pay |- Unable to continue to recruitment and retention
w quality services |constraint affecting staff|deliver the range and policies
U1 in a difficult morale and creating quality of services - Sickness Absence Policy
financial difficulties in employing |currently experience supported by return to work

initiatives and Employee
Support Scheme

- Staff Appraisal Scheme
and Personal Development
Plans

- Risk Management
embedded in budget setting
and project management

- Performance monitoring in
place including sickness
absence and staff survey
every two years

g Wa)| epuaby

35



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8 - Appendix

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
>
A\ SR 07 |Governance Failure to - Relationships between |- Ineffective political and 3 4 12 - Council’s Constitution 2 4 8 (@)
— arrangements |deliver proper |[Members and Officers management leadership - Cabinet and Committee ()
governance, - Failure to adhere to - Ineffective scrutiny of Structure including 8_
scrutiny and changes of legislation decision making and Performance & Governance Q
internal control |- Lack of capacity and |performance Committee and Scrutiny .
to protect the [skilled professionals - Failure to deliver Committee’s 6
Council from within the Legal, statutory requirements - Protocol for Leader and 3
poor practice Democratic and Internal |including an up to date Chief Executive
and Audit teams constitution, an effective - Monitoring Officer and oo
mismanageme |- Lack of finances to Internal Audit function Section 151 officer in post
nt deliver high quality and an Annual - Internal Audit function
governance Governance Statement complies with CIPFA Code of
arrangements and - Legal consequences for Practice
adjust to changes of the Council, individual - Risk Management
legislation managers and Members processes embedded
gv) - Existing governance - Failure to deliver the - Effective budget setting
QD arrangements may not |Council’s strategic and financial monitoring
(@) reflect proper objectives and high processes embedded
(D arrangements for the quality services - Annual review of
w oversight of shared - Reputational damage Committee Terms of
lox} service arrangements - Shared service Reference

arrangements may not
be properly governed

36



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
N SR 08| Prevention of |Failure to - Poor governance and |- Financial loss to the 3 4 12 - Anti Fraud and Corruption 2 4 8
— fraud, ensure that weak internal control Council Strategy, including
corruption and |effective environment including |- Reputational damage awareness building
error arrangements |lack of effective risk - Poor value for money - Corporate Whistle Blowing
are in place to |management from procurement Policy
minimise the - Increased financial activity - Members and Officers Code
risk of financial |pressure on the public |- Decline in the quality of Conduct and declarations
loss to the and staff increasing the |of service provided by of interest
Council likelihood of fraud and |the Council - Risk management
error incidences - Need to divert processes embedded across
- Lack of capacity and |resources to the Council
skilled professionals to |investigations impacting - Procurement best practice
manage internal control |adversely on the guidance including standard
and fraud issues achievement of other contract terms
- Delivering a shared service objectives - Councils Constitution
fraud service whilst includes protocol on
U maintaining service accepting gifts and
Q quality hospitality, financial
o - Procedures may not procedure rules and contract
D reflect current best procedure rules
practice - IT Security Policy
(ilo - Internal Audit function

including Fraud Hotline
service

- Benefit Fraud team
including partnership
working to improve the
sharing of best practice and
improve team capacity

- Compliance with National
Fraud Initiative

- Strong project
management in place for
shared service initiatives

- Improved resilience and
sharing of best practice
through shared working

g Wa)| epuaby

37



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8 - Appendix

enable the
continuous
improvement
of Council
services

procure, implement and
develop IT solutions
across the Council

- Failure to identify
areas where IT
solutions could improve
service delivery

- Failure to implement
proper IT security
arrangements in
existing and new
infrastructure and
software

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely Impact Risk Internal Controls Likely Impact Risk
hood Score hood Score >
N SR 09|Understanding |Failure to make |- Lack of finance to run |- Ineffective services 4 4 16 - Effective budget setting 3 4 12 |©
— the needs and |adequate effective consultations |that do not meet the and financial monitoring ()
expectations of |[arrangements |with the community needs of the community processes embedded 8_
the community |to identify the |- Lack of capacity and |- Decreasing customer - Council Residents Panel Q
in the re- needs of the skilled professionals to [satisfaction levels offering periodic consultation .
design of community manage consultation - Decrease in the value opportunities 6
Council (and exercises for money achieved from - Web based consultation 3
services customers) - Failure to adhere to the delivery of council software available council
when re- legislative changes in services wide o
designing relation to consultation |- Reputational damage - Exit Surveys
services. with the community - Customer Standards
- Failure to include - Complaints process
community consultation - Performance monitoring
in service re-design
processes
-U\ SR 10|Achievement of | Failure to - Lack of finance to run |- Failure to deliver 4 4 16 |- IT Security Policy 3 4 12
D the key identify effective procurement |Council objectives - Network security measures
Q objectives of technology that |and develop IT solutions|- Failure to benefit from in place including firewall
@ the Council’s IT|would benefit |across the Council the service efficiencies and access level controls
W Strategy and |the Council to |- Lack of capacity and |good use of IT would - IT Disaster Recovery Plan
(0] Plan support and skilled professionals to |deliver - IT Steering Group

- Failure to maximise the
cost savings and value
for money efficient use
of IT would deliver

- Security lapse would
compromise the Council
IT network and render
systems inoperable

- Data loss

- Reputational Damage

- Risk management and
procurement best practice
embedded across the
Council

- Internal Audit review of IT
Security

- Experienced staff in post
- Effective budget setting
and financial monitoring
processes embedded

38



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

- Failure to maintain
existing shared service
arrangements

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
FAN SR 11 |Maximising the |Failure to enter |- Lack of Member and |- Failure to meet the 5 4 20 - Reports to Members on 3 4 12
— benefit of in to shared Management leadership |Council’s objectives partnership working to
shared service |service and and support to - Unable to sustain the ensure their support
and partnership partnership and shared |Council’s budget - Management Team lead in
partnership opportunities service activity - Failure to continue to partnership and shared
working that would be |- Lack of capacity, skills |deliver high quality service activity
beneficial to and expertise in the services - Effective relationships
the Council and |workforce to effectively |- Failure to maximise across Chief Executives and
the community |manage and optimise financial savings and neighbouring Councils
partnership working value for money - Key officers have skills and
opportunities - Reputational damage expertise to deliver effective
- Lack of financial - Partnership failure partnership working
resources for the - costs of re-establishing - Partnership Toolkit for best
investigation and set-up |an internal service or practice guidance
costs that partnership |seeking new partners - Effective risk management
working may require embedded across the
U - Partnership organisation
Q governance - Partnership Agreement in
o arrangements place with Dartford Borough
D - Lack of potential Council
partner organisations - Exit Strategies in place for
% - Partnership failure existing partnership

arrangements

g Wa)| epuaby

39



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8 - Appendix

changes

- Lack of finance to
adjust to changes in
legislation

- Short timescales
allowed by Government
to deliver significant
service changes

- Lack of Member
support to deliver
changes to legislation

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
>
@ SR 12|National and  |The risk of - Failure to identify - Legal Challenge 2 5 10 |- Management structure in 1 5 5 |@
Local Politics failure to potential developments |- Government place to oversee key service ()
identify at the earliest stage Intervention areas and to advise Council 8_
opportunities - Failure to develop - Negative impact on the on proposals Q
and challenges |[initiatives to benefit relationship between - Protocol for the Leader and .
in the Coalition |from available Officers and Members Chief Executive 6
Governments |opportunities - Negative impact on - Portfolio Holder briefings 3
national - Failure to balance maintaining a with Management Team and
agenda, political aspirations with |sustainable budget Heads of Service oo
including the the regulatory and - Reputational damage - Legal and Policy team
impact on the |budgetary framework in provide updates on
local political which the Council government proposals and
climate operates their potential impact
- Failure to deliver - Robust budget setting
statutory obligations processes with Priority
nv) Matrix highlighting statutory
QD functions
0Q\ SR 13 |Complying with |Failure to - Lack of capacity in the |- Failure to fulfil 3 4 12 |- Dedicated in house Legal 2 4 8
D legislative adjust to and workforce to effectively |statutory duties resulting team with qualified and
S changes cope with manage changes to in government experienced officers in place
(@) changes in service delivery as a intervention and an - Legal team briefing notes
legislation result of legislative increase in legal to Managers on legislative

liabilities

- Failure to continue to
deliver high quality
services

- Increase in customer
complaints and falling
satisfaction levels

- Failure to maximise the
opportunities changes to
legislation may bring,
e.g. new income
streams, the ability to
make financial savings
or improved levels of
service to the
community

- Reputational damage

changes

- Professional managers
within service areas

- Effective governance and
internal control
arrangements in place

- Robust budget setting
processes with Service
Change Impact Assessments
(SCIAs) highlighting changes
to service delivery expected
each year

40



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
A\ SR 14 |Adjusting to a |Failure to - Lack of capacity in the |- Negative effect on 4 4 16 - Co-ordinated council 2 4 8
— changing ensure workforce to effectively |social wellbeing response through the
economic arrangements |manage changes to - Negative effect on the Economic Development
environment are in place to |service delivery as a local economy Group and the remit being
respond result of changes in the |- Increased demand for covered by two Portfolio
effectively to economic environment |council services Holders
changes in the |- Lack of financial - Negative effect on - Strong partnership working
economic resources to respond to |council income levels arrangements to address
climate. changes in the and increased budgetary issues and maximise
Minimising economic environment |pressures opportunities
negative - Service Prioritisation
impacts and process in place
maximising - Robust financial
benefits. management procedures
and budget monitoring,
including a 10 year budget
U - Strong internal control
Q arrangements including
o managing incidences of
D fraud and error
AN
|_\

g Wa)| epuaby

41



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

- Failure to capitalise
and shape partnership
and shared service
opportunities that would
improve service
competitiveness

- Poor governance of
shared service
arrangements

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
A\ SR 15|Competitive Failure to - Lack of capacity in the |- Decline in the quality 4 4 16 - Robust service 2 4 8
— service ensure Council |workforce to continue to|of services delivered to prioritisation process in
performance services, deliver high quality, the community place
including competitive services - Declining levels of - Robust financial
shared services |- Lack of financial customer satisfaction management and budget
are high resources to continue to |- Increase in the cost of setting processes in place
performing, deliver high quality, service delivery - Performance management
cost effective  |competitive services - Decrease in the value framework embedded across
and fit for - Lack of performance |for money achieved from the Council
purpose management to identify |the delivery of council - Strong governance
the quality of services |services arrangements in place
and any areas where - Decline in staff morale including Member scrutiny
decline is evident and increase in absence - IT Strategy, Plan &
- Changes to legislation |levels Steering Group in place
impacting on the range |- Loss of control of - Management Team
nv) or way that services are |service delivery through providing positive leadership
QD delivered partnership or shared in partnership and shared
(@) - Lack of IT service opportunities service activity
(D infrastructure or - Reputational damage - Service review processes in
IN capacity to improve place
N service delivery

g Wa)| epuaby

42



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 8 - Appendix

major
emergency
impacting on
the local
community
and/or the
Council’'s
operations
(Civil
Contingencies
Act 2004)

ordinate and respond to
a major emergency

- Inadequate controls
on major emergency
hazards

information
- Reputational damage

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood Spact Score
N SR 16 |Knowledge and |Failure to - Lack of capacity or - Failure to meet the 4 4 16 - Management development 3 4 12
— information ensure that the |skills within the Council’s objectives plans in place
management |Council makes |workforce to implement |- Failure to continue to - Workforce development
best use of and |a knowledge deliver high quality plan in place
preserves the |management system services across the - IT Strategy, Plan and
information and|- Lack of IT capacity to |Council Steering Group in place
knowledge that |support a knowledge - Increased costs from - Robust disaster recovery
it holds and information recruitment and staff plans in place
management system training
- Failure to succession |- Negative impact on the
plan organisations culture
and on staff morale
- Reputational damage
\ SR 17 |Impact of a Failure to - Inadequate and/or - Disruption to the 3 5 15 - Dedicated lead officer in 2 5 10
— major incident |ensure untested Major community and to post
or disaster arrangements |Emergency Plan in place|community services - District Major Emergency
U are in place to |- Failure to implement |- Inability to maintain Plan (including the Business
QD meet the the Major Emergency Council services Continuity Plan) in place,
(@) Councils Plan - Excessive non- regularly updated and
D statutory - Lack of capacity or recoverable expenditure enhanced, and tested
I obligations to  |specialist skills within on response - Community Risk Register
(V) respond to a the workforce to co- - Loss of Council in place

- IT Disaster Recovery Plan
in place - Collaborative
arrangements with other
Category 1 and 2
responders, Town and Parish
Councils, the voluntary
sector and others are in
place

- Access to support
resources from across the
Council, including from
Direct Services

g Wa)| epuaby

43



Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 8 - Appendix

Gross Gross Gross Net Net Net
Status | Code Title Description Risk Factors Potential Effect Likely I Risk Internal Controls Likely Risk
hood [ESE Score hood TS Score
>
N SR 18|Environmental |Failure to - Lack of financial and |- Failure to meet the 4 3 12 - Co-ordinated approach to 3 3 9 (@)
— sustainability |implement staff resources to objectives in the climate change issues ()
objectives to deliver climate change |Sustainable Community through the Corporate a
adapt to and initiatives or to deliver |Plan, the Local Climate Change Group Q
mitigate the services in the most Development Framework - Local Development —
effects of environmentally friendly |and the Nottingham Framework sets out the 6
climate change |way Declaration requirements for sustainable 3
- Lack of capacity in the |- Increase in the development of the District
workforce to deliver Council’s carbon - Successful approach to o
climate change footprint and fuel costs, gaining external funding for
initiatives alongside failing in its role as community based climate
other priorities community leader change initiatives
- Lack of specialist skill |- Increased costs of - Embedding climate change
across the workforce to |dealing with the effects issues at an operational
identify and address the |of climate change across level, for example through
nv) range of climate issues |the District Sustainable Procurement
QD experienced in - Failure to meet
(@) delivering council government targets on
(D services climate change and
IN - Legislative changes on |recycling
I addressing Climate - Reputational damage
Change
- Lack of political
support to address
climate change issues
as a strategic priority

44



Agenda Item 8

(%68) 9T
= isquy e

Page 45

(%3) | = = ~ (%9) _
T=pay T = usaig|

Y617 o1jjed) Hysry

TIDNNOD LOI¥LSIA

SHEOUIAIS ZT/110TC dlqel Hodoy Alewwns sy d1b6ajeas

Xipuaddy - g "ON waj]
210z Aenuepr Q| — 99jiWLL0) S2UBUISAOL) pUB SoUBLLIoS



Agenda Item 8

aoe|d

ul saiba3eu3s Juawabebuy -
2ouewsopad pue sauoud
Uuo uof3RlNSUd Jenbay -
$90.n0sad

diystauped jo Bunojuowl
pue sjuswabuelie
buiuue|d |epueuly buons -
Jybisiano

JouIge) pue SIaquispy

03 buodau Buipnjout ‘aoe|d
ur sjuswabuelse Aupnaog -

sJaujJed

S} pue |IDUNo) ay3 J0J
obewep |euoneinday -
Bupiom diystsuped

uo 1pedw| aanebaN -
Bulag|am

|e10s pue ALIOUODS |BJ0|
243 uo pedwi aanebay -
Ajijenba yyesy

uo pedw| aAnebay -

Ayunwwod
1e20] 343 Yyam AjpAandeye
abebua 03 ainjieq -

ue|d
Ajunwwo) ayl

Page 46

Buliojuow JUSLIUOIIAUD SuoDe JaAIRP|  ulylIm syabiey
2ouewulopad Ajuapend) - 23 uo Jpoedwi aanebay - 0] 9Jueuly Jo Moe - pue suolye ue|d
diysiauped wip|qold e se awild Jo suonesiueb.lo Jo AuaAlsp Aunwiwod
243 Jo Juswabeuew uondaniad ayy pue s|As)| Jaupied je pue |puno)|  -uou ybnoiyy a|qeuleisng
s Buipnjoul sainpaso.ad WD Uy 3seaddu] -| 8yl e Ajpeded Jo yoe - suoiziquie PLISIg
pue sa]0J 2dueUIA0D SJUDPIS3I 10) 2OURUIBA0EG 21691e11S | SHROUBAIS 2Y)
[4 14 € diystsuypied pazuby - (174 q v 3JI| 40 AJijenb padnpay -| diysisuped aAIRDBLBUT -| 14Ny O] 2N|ied [JO JUSWIAIYIY | TO US ﬂl
2103S pooy 3102S pooy
wspy | PEOT | Koo s1013u0) jeussiur asy [ DEOWT| Aoy | 30943 renusiod si03e4 sy uondiasea spiL  |epod | smels
3N 19N SS04n SS0.5)

Xipuaddy - g "ON wa}]
2102 Aenuep Q| — 991LUWIOY SOUBUISAOL) pPue adUeWIONSd

1915169y siy 216930415 B|NL



Agenda Item 8

saijunpoddo

JoupHny ||e a1o|dxd

03 yoeoudde pauueld yym
Buppiom diysiauped ul spew
Apeaue ssaibo.id poos) -
juswdolaAsp

|euolssajold panupuod

yum 3sod ul S19o140
pasusiadxa pue payliend -
jauiqe) pue

dno.us AJOSIApY 2dueUl{ 0}
sptodas Buipnpul aoueuIaA0b
|eURUL BAIROBYT -

aoe(d

ur ssa204d jJuawabeuew
3sit 326pnq / |epueuly -
pappaqu sassado.d
Buriojiuow [epueuly pue
Bumas 106pnq aAndal3 -
wua3 Buoy pue winipaw
‘1104s ay3 J9A0 sassadold
Bujuue|d jepueuly buoals -
ue|d sBulARS Ue3A -

uoIIUDAI]UI

paseaJdui 1oy |eiuajed
pue juaWssasse

ASUOy 10y anjep

J0 SJUNOJDY JO JIpNY
3y3 J0J SWO0DIN0 100d -
S21}INJIYIP UORUSID pue
juswinadal |eipuajod
pue a|elow }Jeis

uo 1pedwl aanebapN -
abewep |euoneinday -
S|9A9|

XE] JI2UN0D Ul SaseaUdUul
MO| UlRjuiew 03} 9|geun -
sanoud

A3 JDAII9P puR SIDIAIBS
uiejurew o3 Ajijigeu -

SWIDISAS Jusuiabeuew
SAIDBYDU] -

J4e3s Ajienb ybiy 1oeine
Jo uiejald 03 ainjieq -
uoiie|nba. jeuonippy -
syobuie] sbuiaes

J9awW 0] ainjied -
Bupiom diyssaupred
40 sjijauaq |l
SiLIXRW 0] 24njled -
sjuawadinbal
Buipodal |eipueuly
193w 03 Ayjigeurt -
sjonuoo Aueyabpnqg
pue |epueuly Jjadoad
ujejulew o3 ainjted -
WIRd)} 2oURUY DY UIYIM
s|euo|ssajold pa||Ixs
pue Ajpeded Jo yoeT -
90URUIDACD

|eIDUBUL SANDRYRUT -
sa1bajells pue

sueld |eppueuly 100 -
juelb

poddns jusawuJlanoh
1O [9AD] Buiseaudap
pue mo} Apeally -
SawaYds

poddns xe} |[|Dunod
|ED0| JO UOIDNPOJIU] -
Buipuny Juelb eiNwIoy
W01} s9)ed SSaulsng

sanuod Aoy
s,[1PUNOD 3yl
J99w 03 196png
a|geuleisns

B J2AII2P

S204Nn0sad
|epueul)
5,11PUN0D Y3

Page 47

c

o1 S z 196png 1294 0T -| 0T 5 b L3eSY [eIDUBUY 100 -| PaUIRISL 03 UOMISUR] - 01 2Jnjied |Jo Wswabeuew|Z0 ¥S
21025 pooy 21005 pooy
d
sy | PR | Ao S10.13u0) jeula3uT Nsry uwmuhEH A1 | 30943 lenustod sioped sty uonduossag apIL apo3 | smeis
I°N 19N SS015 5 SS0.1DH

xipuaddy - g "ON wa}]

210z Aenuep g — 93)IWIWOD SOUBUISAOL) pUE Sduewiopad



Agenda Item 8

juswdo|aasp

|euoIssajoid panuijuod

yam 3sod ui Saa31440
pasuaadxa pue paylend -
Jauige) pue

dnouts AIOSIApY 2oueuUl{ 0]
suodad buipnpoul ssueutanob
lepueul) sARd|3 -

aoe|d

ul sseoo.d Juswabeuew
s 39bpnq / |epueuld -

awiayds

ay3 Jo no Bundo yeis
JO Jaquinu Bujseasdu|
10 2wayds uoisuad ay)
4o aeadn ul aseaudaq -
aoJopjdom buleby -
punj uoisuad

231 03 suopRNgLIIuod
1ds Ul aseadduy -
SIUDWIISDAUL pUNy

puny uoisuad
[1IDUNOD AJUNOD)
juax =Yy

Jo 9ouewopad
lapun ssalppe

peppaquia sassadold uojsuad wod} sulnjad 03 aoe(d ul
Buisojiuow |edURUL pue SOAIDSA pue s3R6pnq mo| bunessuab DDy -|  sjyuswabuedie awayods
Buimss 126pnqg aARda4T - uo aanssald |euonippe SWAYDS UoISuUdd Aduabupuod| uoisusd ay3 Jo
S1eaA 99443 A19AS padinbal Hunead suonNgLIIuod|  JUSWUISAOL) |BDOT 243 Jodoud| juswabeuew
T v IS suoljen|eA |eLENY - 9T v v puny uoisuad pasealdu]| JO MDIADL JUDWIUIDAOD -| DARY 0} injieq BAIIRLI | H0 US 48
siaqusiy <
AQ Ajaioe pue Abajenys spuny [12uno) 1)
jJuswabeuel Aunsead] Jo ssoj| uj bunnsau )
Jo Buniojiuow pasealdu] - a4njiey j_UOINIISUI ©
juswdo|aAap jeuoissajold 10} |elju30d - (al}
panuiuod yym jsod Ui 120140 1S9AUI
paousadxa pue paylient) - 03 UdIym Ul saIpoq
JpuIge) Ay3iom JIpatd Jo e -
pue dnouo A10SIApY @dueUlq wiea} aoueul) ayl ulyum
03 spodad JUBWISIAU| s|euolissajold pa|is
Buipn|oul @dueuIBA0b Jo Aypeded Jo oeT -
|eIDURUL) DARDDLT - 1S9491Ul JO S]B1 MO - Adi10d
pappaquwa sassaoo.d SLUID) JUDLIISIALI Juawabeuryy
Buliojiuow [eppueuty pue Jo Aduabulis - Ainseal]
Buinles 126pnqg aARd2T - SaAIDSaU aouepinb S,|IDUN0D 3yl
2ouepinb |euoissajold pue s32bpnq uo aunssaid 201eud 1s3q yum Jo sua) ayy
Uy3im aoueplodde Ul Ad1jog |leuoiippe Bunesud| souepaodoe ul Jou AdIjod| ulylm suiniad SIUDWIISDAUI
juswabeuel Ainsead] - ‘suunjad JusWISIAUL MOj| Juswabeuely Alnsead] - JUBWIISDAUL | S,|IoUN0) 343 Jo
Ad1j0d Juawabeue)y ul BulNsal sjuaLIISaAUL spuny asiwixew | juswabeuew
8 v rd AINsSeal] JO M3IASL [enuUUY - ZT v < DSIDAIP SS27 - JUSWISIAUL JO MoeT - 03 aJnjieq 2A10243 | €0 ¥S a
3100s pooy 24008 pooy
b B} uuumm“__,-_: LS AP Ss|onjuo) [eusajuy Asiy uMMM._—MH A 399443 |enjuajod Sliojoed sy uondiirsag SRIL °po) | smels
ISN 9N SS0.5) SS045)

xipuaddy - g .o.z way|

2102 AMenuep ] — 8910 SOUBUIBAOL) PUB S0UBWIOLS



Agenda Item 8

Si1eaA om) AISAS

ASAINS HBJS pue s0uUdsqe
ssawyoIs buipnjoul soejd

ul Bulojiuow S2URWIOH( -
jJuswabeuew 10afoid pue
Huimss 196pnq ul pappagquia
Juswabeuep Sy -

sue|d

Juawdo|aAa( |BUOSIDd pue
awayos |esielddy yeis -
Qwayds oddng

29A0|dw] pue saAleul

SIDINIDS
|B20| JO JDIDAIPP

e pue JoAo|dwe ue se
abewep |ruoneINday -

a210p10m 2y} poddns
pue Adjjod dojaaap

0] Wea) $924n0say
ueluny a3l uiym
S|euolssajold pa|s
pue Ajoeded jo e -
Bulaq|em pue

oleJow yeas Bupoaye
$S3} 104 910w BulIBAlIRP
JO saunssald MIOM -
2WAYIS uoIsusd
JUSWIUIBAOE) |ED0T a3
1O MDIADI JUBWIUISAOL) -
SuoIpuod

pUR SULID) JO MIIADY -
4Jels Ajlienb

ybiy buiuieiaa pue

"[1PUNOD a3 1oy
JUSLUUOJIAUD

d4om 03 uinjal Aq pajroddns 2ouarladxa Apuadind| BulAojdws ul SaNdUNP |eURUL
AD1|10d 22UdsSqY SSBUMNDIS - S92IAJDS JO Ajljenb Bunieald pue jesoW JNoIYIp e ul (@))
soro1j0d pue abuel 8yl JaAIRP [ LeIs Bundaye julRIISUOD| SIJIAISS Alllenb <t
UOI3US}D4 pUB JUBWHNIDRL 03} 2nuiuod 03 3|gqeun -| Aed |ed0| pue |euonen - ybiy Jonyap )
‘ue|d Juswdojanap S|9A3| @oUasqe Buiaqg|am| 03 pauiejuiewd (@)
o1040M Buipndul (ssauddls) paseaddu] - pue juawdolsAsp s| buiag|om ]
AB3]e1}S S92UN0SY UBWNH - uoI30B4SIIeS pue 3Rl JuawAo|dwa pue Ajpeded $924N0SY o
pappaguwa sassad04d JJe1s Ul asealdaq - 4eis 103 396png 2210pjIoM uewny
Bultojiuow |epueUl pue yes jo|  paseasdap ul Bupnsau jeyl a4nsua|  S,|1dUNO) Ay}
9T v v Buipes 126pnqg aAI3daYT - (14 S S Ajjenb ay3 ul asealdaq - saJinssaud [epueuly - 0] a21njie4 [Jo Juswabeuep | 90 US .
Buluue|d uoissaddng - s|esodsip
Ad110d Buipoday 19SSe WoJ) JIjouaq ay)
|BIRUSPIIUOD) pUR SMDIADIL dSIWIXew 03 ainjeq -
Jpny [eudajul Buipnjul sjosse
2oe(d ur syuswabuesue paxi4 s,|IouNod ayy
soueulanob sjenidolddy - AlaAllep adinles|  obeuew Aj@jenndoidde
2oe|d ur Adjjod |esodsip pue uo edw| 3SIDAPY - 03 Ajipeded Jo peT - S1asse paxiy
sant aunpadold |eppueuld - swnjwald adoueUalUIRW S,[1PUNoD 3yl
2oe|d ui su93sibad Adojuanug - Qoueansul pasealou] -| pue sueid Juswabeuew | Jo Juswabeuew
Apadoud psumo s32bpnq 19sse JaAlap| ay3 Joj aded Ul S19SSe paxly
|ouUnod JO mMalnad Bulob-uQ - [1PUNOd uo ainssaud 03 adueUl} Jo >oeq -| sjuswabuelie|s,|DUNoD ayl Jo
ue|d Juswabeuely pasea.nu Bupe|d sanjea Sp.Jo23al Jasse sngod| juswisbeuew
8 b C 19SSY 4O M3IASI |enUUY - ZT ¥ € JOSSe pax|) ul asealdaq - 2]ep 031 dn Jo deT -| aAey 03 ainjieq 3AI130243/G50 WS 4
3102S pooy aloos pooy
ASKY uuM_,._E A sjonuo) jeussjux Asnd HMMMMH A3 | 0eu3 lenusiod si010e4 3Sry uonduosag spIL apo3 | smers
ISN I°N SS04DH SS015)

xipuaddy - g "ON wa}

Z10Z Adenuer Q| — 99BILIWIOY SOUBUISAOL) pue aduewlopad




ER[IEIETEN|

JO SWLUD| 9930

JO M3IA3L |eNULY -
pappaqua sassanold
Bujrojiuow |epueuly pue
buimss 326pnq aAnday3g -
pappaquws sassaoo.ld
Juswosbeueyy dsry -
2o1noeld

40 3p0D V4dID Yam saidwod
uoiduNy Jpny |eudau] -
3sod ul Ja21J0 TST UOIIIS
pue 120140 Bulojiuoly -

paulaAob Ajdadoad aq
Jjou Aew sjuswsabuelie
2DIAIDS paJleys -
obewep |euoneinday -
S921AJ3S AJllenb

ybiy pue saadalqo
o1bajed3s s,|1ouno)

QU3 I9AIDP 03 aun|ied -
siaquiajy pue siabeuew
[eRPIAIPUL ‘[1DUNOD B}
J0J saouanbasuod |eba -
JUBLUI3IRIS BIURUIDAOKL)
|enuuy ue pue

uoioUN UPNY |RUIDIUT
SA[IDBRLD UR ‘U0IIN}IISU0D

sjuswabuelie aDIAIDS
paJeys jo jybisiono
2y3 104 sjuswabueie
Jodoud 191401

jou Aew sjyuswsbuelle
QdURUIDA0D Bunsixy -
uone|siba|

Jo sabueyd 03 isnlpe
pue sjuswabuelse
2oueuIBA0b

Ajijenb ybiy sonilep
0} S2oURULY JO MOeT -
sweaj 3ipny

u
awsbeurwsiw
pue

Page 50

o0] SAIINIIXT JSIYD ajep 03 dn ue Buipnjoul| jRUISIUI pUB D1I3RIDOWRQ ao130e.d Jood
m pue JopesT 10} |00030.1d - sjuswalinbal Aloiniels ‘leba1 ayy uiyIm wloJd} |IDuno)
Q 5,991 IWIWIO0D J2A||9p 03 aJn|ie - s|jeuoissajold pajIs| 2yl 1a104d 03
= AulInIdS pue 2310 @ouewsopad| pue Ajdeded Jo yoeq -| |043UOD [BUIDIUI
(0] SOUBUIDAOYD) R SDURWLIOLIDd pue Bupjew uoisidap uolje|siba| Jo sabueyd pue Aunnios
© Buipnpul ainjonns JO Aunnuos anpdayaur - 0] a49ype 03 aJanjed - ‘aoueutanob
m 29]31WWO) pue jBuIge) - diystepes| Juswobeuew | siedIYO pue siaquidly| Jadoid Jaaep| sjuswabuene '
> 8 v z uoIINIISUOD S,|I2UN0D) - T v IS pue [eoniod sAnRd3yoU] - | usemiaq sdiysuone|ay - 03} aJin|ieq SOUBUIBAOD | /0 YS 4
< 91038 oedwr pooy 2100S edwr pooy
ysry N A Sjo4juo) jeutajul Asiy ssoug A 19943 |enjuajod sdojoed )jsiy uondudsaqg SRIL Spo) | smeys
13N 9N SS015) SS0.15

x_vcwmne. - § "ON wWa}|
Z10Z Menuep | — s9)ILWOY SOUBUIBA0S PUE S0UBWIOLSY



Agenda Item 8

Bupjlom paseys ybnoays
2onoeud 3sag Jo buneys

pue 9oualjisad paaosdw] -
SaARRNRIUI DDIAIBS paJeys
1oy aoe(d ul Juswabeuew
aloud buosis -

@Al3elIUT pnedd

leuoneN yum asueldwo) -
Apeded wea) aAoldul

pue ao130e.d 3saq Jo Buiieys
ay) anosdwi 03 Bupjtom
diysaauped buipnpoul

wiea) pne.d jjauag -
2DINIDS

SUIJOH pneud butpnidul
uoIouNy JIpNY |RUIDIUT -
Adlj0d AJNndas 1T -

sa|n4 ainpaso.d

10e.uod pue sa|nJ ainpaooud
[eioueuly ‘Ayjejidsoy

pue suI6 Bupdsooe

uo [02030.4d sapnjoul
uo[3NISUOD S|IDUNOD) -
SwiJa) 1oRIIU0D

plepueis Buipnjoul asuepinb
2o10e1d 352q JUSWAIND0L] -
[1PUNO) 3y}

$S0Joe pappaqua sassado.d
juswabeurw sy -
1saJaul Jo

suoeleDap pue PNpUo) JO
9p0D) SISO pUR SISqUIBY -
Adljod

S9A302[qOo 22IMRS
1330 JO JudwaAl]yde
29U} Uo Ajas.aanpe
Bunoedw suonebinssaul
03 S324N0sal

HSAIP O} paaN -
jPUNO) ayl

AQ papinoad 201A48S 10
Ayjenb ay3 ui aupaq -
Ayaipe

JuswaiN04d Wody

ao1oead

159Q 3U1IND 103424

jou Aew sainpadodd -
Ajjenb

92IAIRS Bujuiejulew
1S|1ym DIAIRS pnedy
paJeys e BuldAllRQg -
Sanss| pneyj pue
|043U0D |RULDIUl @beuRW
0} s|euoissajold pa||is
pue Aypeded Jo yoeT -
SoDoUBpIDU] JO1ID

pue pnelj JOo pooyi|ax)|
a3 Buisealou] yels pue
211gnd ay3 uo aJnssaud
|epuURUl pasealdu] -
Jjuawabeuewl

|IPUNoD

33 03 sSO|
|BIDURULS JO XSH
QY3 SsiwiuIw
03 @oe|d Ul ale

Page 51

Buimolg 9)sIUM 23e10di0) - Asuouw 10) 2n|eA 100d - S 3AIDaS Jo || sjuswabuelse 10413
Buip|ing ssaualeme obewep |euoneinday -| Buipnioul JUSWUOIIAUD SAI02Y3| pue uondniiod
Butpnjpul ‘Abajens |punc) |043U0D [RUISIUI EaM 1ey3 aJnsua ‘pneuy
s v z uondnuio) pue pneld nuy - T v € Y3 01 SSOj |eIOURUIY -|  pue 22urUIBA0D 100( - 0] a4njled| JO UOPUSA3Id |80 WS 4
alods pooy 21008 pooy
NSy uuum“_,._: I Ao S1013U0) [euIR3UT ASKY ummu.ﬂn A | 10943 lenusiod sioped ysid uondussag aRIL apo3 | smess
I3N 19N sso4D SS0.15

xipuaddy - g "ON wa}|

210z Aenuep g — 98iIWWOY 90UBUISA0L) pUE aouewIolad



pappagwsa sassadoud
Bullojiuow |epURLY pue
Buimas 19bpng aAi0ay3 -
1sod ut Jjeis pasuauadxy -

abeweq [euopeinday -
SsO| eleq -

9|geldadou] swa)sAs
JapuaJ pue YJomidu I

2/emljos

pue a1njonJaisesjul
Mau pue bunsixa

u1 sjuswsbue.le
Apinoas 1 4odoud
jJuawadw) 03 ainjied -
AtBAI9p 92IAIRS

Ajunoas puUNoD ay3 asiwoidwod| aaoadwi pinod suoiin|os
11 JO M3IABL JIpNY |RUIIUT - pinom asde| AJlINdasg - 11 249ym seaue SDIAIDS
|1PUNO) J2AI|2P PINOM 1] JO Ajiuapi 03 ainjeq - JIDUNoD JO
Y3 SSOJOR pappaguld SN JudDIYS Aduow 1oy |IDUNOD) 9y3 ssoJoe|  JuswaAoldwl
3o13oeud 3s3q Juswauandoud anjea pue sbulaes 350D suoln|os |1 dojoasp SNONUUOD
pue juswoabeuew sy - 93 9siwixew 03 aJn|ieq -| pue juawsajdwi ‘aindoud ay) 9|qeus
dnoug bupeds 17 - J9AI3p| 03 sjeuoissajold pajis pue poddns ueld o
uel|d AISA0D3Y Jaisesiq 1] - pinom 171 Jo asn poob| pue Ajoeded Jo oe7 -| 01 |1ouno) ayl| pue Abajens o)
S|0J3U0D [DAD] SSIIR pue S9IDUDIDYD BDIAIDS DY) JIDUNOD 8y) ssoJoe|  J1yBuUlg PINOM| 1T S,|12Uno) ay3
|lemaliy buipnppul aoe|d up wiol4 Jyauaq 03 ainjied -{suonn|os i1 dojaasp pue|jeuy Abojouyssy| Jo saAnRdalqo <
sanseawl AJINDas MIOMISN - SOAI30R[qO [PUNOD|  juawaInd0Id SAPRDBLS Ajuapi A ayy m
T 14 € Adljod Ayandes 1T - 9T 14 14 43AlI9p 03 aJnjieq4 -| unJd O} adueuij Jo »de7 - O] a4njled |40 JUSWBASIUDY | 0T US AJDu
sassanoud
ubisap-a4 221AL2S Ul
Buyiojiuow SdURWIOHD] - uoI3R}INSU0D AJIUNWILLIOD
sso004d sjuie|ldwo) - opnbul 03 aJdnjieq -
Splepuels Jawolsny) - AJUNwWIUIOD 3yl yum *SDIAIBS
SABAINS 3IXT - obewep |euonjeinday -| uonieyNSUD 03} uonea. Bulubisep
opIM SIDINIDS ul sabueyd aAe|sIBa| -9 uaym
o |IDUNOD D|ge[IRAR 21BMIOS JIDUNOD JO AJDAIIRP 241 0} aJaype 03 ainjied - (s4awoisnd SADIAISS
e UOI3R}|NSUOD Paseq gam - WOl paAaiyde Asuowl 10y CEIRIENE) pue) 112UNo)
QO sapiunuoddo anjea ay) ul asealdaq - uonel|nsuod abeuews Ajunwwod Jo ubissp
= uoneynsuod dipouad Buliayo S|oA8| uonoeysnes| 03 sjeuoissajold pajs ay3 Jo spasu -ad ayy ul
(0] |2ued SjuSpISaY {DUNO) - Jawoisnd buiseaudsq -|  pue Ayoeded Jo doeq -| 23 AJauspl 03| AJunwiwod sy
© poappaquia sassanold AJlunwiwiod ayj Jo spasu Ajunwiwod ayy yum| sjuswabuelse| Jo suoneidadxs
m Bujoyuow jepueuly pue BY) 198W J0U Op JRY}| SUOIRYNSUOD DAIIDYS a1enbape| pue spasu ay)
> ZT v IS Bunyes 196png aAdaLT - 9T b v SODIAIDS DAIIIDHDUI -| UNJ 0] 3dURULY JO >DET -| 3ew 03 ainjied| Buipueisiapun|e0 S 4
< 21018 pooy 21009 pooy
Ppedw] Pedwg
Asnd 19N A S|o1ju0) [eutdjur isiy ssoi AN 39943 |enjuajod s101deq sty uondidsaqg SL Spo) | smels
P I°N 1SN SS0.45 SS015)

Xipuaddy - g "ON way
210z Auenuer | — 98]IlUWO)) SOUBUISAOL) PUB 99UBLLIONSY




Agenda Item 8

sjuswabuelle

diysiouped Bunsixa

Joj aoeid u) sa1b33el3s X3 -
|1DUNOD

ybnoltog pJojreq yum aoe|d
ul Juswaalby diysiauped -
uonesiuebio

93 SSoUoe pappaquid
jJuawabeurw XSI BAI1DDY3T -
2ouepinb ao130e.d

152q 404 Ij00] diysiauped -
Bupom diysisuned
SAIID343 JSAI|3p 03 asiadxa
pue s|ji)s aAeY SIaDI0 A -
s|1puno) bulinoqybisu

pue S9AQNIIXT JBIYD SSO.0e
sdiysuoine|al aA33a43 -
AJIAIIDR DDIAIDS

paieys pue diysisuped

ul pea] wea] juswabeuely -
uoddns Ji1sy) ainsua

03 Bupdom diysisuped

stauped mau Bupoos
10 9DIAISS |eulajul ue
Buiysijgelsa-a4 JO SIS0D -
aJnjie) diysdaupied -
obewep |euoneinday -
Aauow 10j anjea

pue sBulAesS |elDuURUL)
as|wixew 03 ainjed -
SDIAIDS

Ajjenb ybiy ssAliep

0] SNUIIU0D 0] a1njied -
126pnqg s,[1DUNoD

a3 uleIsns o1 a|gqeun -
SaA[D3[QO S,|1PUN0D)

sjuswsbuelle

2DIAJDS padeys bunsixo
ujpjulew o3 aunjed -
aJnjie) diysiauped -
suonesiuebio Jaulled
|ennuajod Jo »oeq -
sjuswabueaie
aoueutanob

diystauped -

aJinbas Aew Bupjiom
diysiauped jeyy s3sod
dn-jas pue uonebnsaaul
2y3 J0J S324n0osal
{elpueuly Jo e -
saniunuoddo

Buppiom diysiauped
asiwndo pue abeuew
AjoAnoaYs 01 20105i0Mm
ay] ul asiuadxa pue
s|Is ‘Ajoeded jo yoe -
AJIAIDR DDIALSS

paJeys pue diysisuped
0} poddns pue
diusiape?| Juawabeue|y

Ajlunwiwod ay3
pue [1DuUno) 3y}
0] [edijausq

3q p|nom Jeyy
saniunuoddo
diysiaupied
pue aDIAIRS
paleys 03 ul

Bupiom
diysssuped
pue

3DIAIRS paleys
40 J1yauaqg

Page 53

ra s v IS uo siaguws|y 03 suoday -| 0z ¥ S 3y3 199w 0] adnjled -|  pue Jaquiay Jo 3deq -| J23us o) alnjied | syl Buisiwixe | TT US

3103S | gy | POOY e T pooy

NSy wN | A sjo1uo) [eulajul ASR | T oo g | AT Po43 |enuajod s1030e Jsiy uondinsag a[LL apo) | smels
19N ; N SS045 SS015)

xipuaddy - g "ON wa}|

Z10z Aenuep g — @3pIWIWIOD S0UBUISAOS) pUE SoUBWIOHSd




1edA oed

paloadxa AJDAIRP 2IIAIDS 0]
sabueyd bunybiybly (svIios)
SjuaWISSassy Jedw] abueyd
ADIAIDS Y}IM sassad0.d
bumas 126png 3snqoy -
2op|d Ul sjuswabuelle
|0J3U0D |eusul

pue 32uRUIDA0D SAIIR)T -
SeaJe 3DIAIDS UIYIM
siobeuew |eUOISSDJOId -
sabueyd

abewep |euonenday -
Apunuwiwodn

2y3 03 2DINIDS

JO S|9A3] paaolduwl Jo
sbulAes |elDuBUl el
0} Ajljige au3 ‘sweadis
auwodul mau ‘b3

‘Bug Aew uone)sibs)

03 sabueyd sanuniioddo
93 2SIWIXew 03 ainjie -
S[9AD| UOIIDRISIIES

Bunes pue sjuiejdwod
13Wo3snd Ul aseaudut -
S9IIALRS

Aljenb ybiy soniop

0} 2NUIIUOD 03 a4Nnjied -
saijjigel]|

uone|siba] 03 sabueyd
13AI[9p 01 poddns
Jaquiay Jo deq -
sobueyd adinles
Juedyiubis JaAlap 03
JUBWUIBA0Y AQ pamo||e
S9|RDSaWI} UOYS -
uone|sibo|

uy sabueyd 03 3snipe
03 aoueUly Jo doeq -
sabueyd

aAl3e|sIba) uo siabeuely 03 |eba| ul aseaudu| aAle|s1b2| Jo jnsau uone|siba|
sajou Buenq wes) |eba - ue pue uoljuaAIRIU| e se AIDAIIDp 2DIAIDS ul sebueyod <
2oe(d ut S4901440 paduslIadxd JuswiudsA0b uj 03 sebueyd abeuew ypum adod sabueyd Te)
pue payienb yum wea) Bupynsaa sannp Alojnieis| AjRAiDeye 03 @dJ10pJoM|  pue 0] Isnipe EY RIS TE]
8 4 4 |eba7 asnoy ui pajesipadg -|  ZT 12 £ [14InJ 03 danjied -| ayj Ul Ayoeded o oeT - 03 alnjied [ yum BulAidwod (€T ¥S 48
suoiouny ©
Asojnyeys bunpybiybiy xuien o
Ayaoid ym sassanoad suopjebiiqo Aioinieys
Buimes 396pnq 3snqoy - J2AI[9p 0} alnjied -
pedw jepuayod Jisyy sojelado 21ewid
pue sjesodoud juswuiaonob [DUNO) 3yl Ya1ym jeanod |e2o)
uo sajepdn apiaoid ut Siomawely Adeyabpng| sy3 uo pedw
wea) Adijod pue |ebaT - 2bewep |euoneinday - pue Aiojenbal a3 ay3 Buipnjpul
3DIAISS JO SpeaH 196pnQ a|jqeuieisns| y3m suonedidse |eanijod ‘epuabe
0 pue wes] juswabeuep yyIm e Buluiejurews aoue|eq 03 aJnjied - |euoneu
m sbulaluqg J9pjoH 01j0J10d - uo edwi aanebay - saiunyuoddo|  SjuSLIUISA0L)
) 2A13ND3X3 I2I1YD sloquialy pue sJad1uo ajqe|leAe wWody| Uol|Ro) a3 ul
= pue 1opea ayj J0J |020104d - usamiaq diysuoie|ad JJousqg 03 saapenul| sabusjjeys pue
o] s|esodoud uo 9y3 uo Jpedwl aanebay - dojansp 03 aunjieq - saiunuoddo
o] |IDUNOY SSIAPE 0] puk seale UOUBAIIUT abe3s 3sai4ea 24y 1B Ajnuapi
m 9DIAIDS Ay 93s4aA0 03 aoe|d JUBWILIBAOY -| sjuawdojsAap |eiusiod 03} a1n|iey SOINJOd |BD07
> S [ T ul 94n310N.13s Juswabeuely - ot G e abugyey) |eba - AJquapl o1 ainjie - JOMSIIBYL| Ppue [euoneN|ZT ¥S 0
< 2100§ Pedwy pooy alodg yedwr pooy
Asnd 1N A Sjojuo) jeusdjug Asd ssoig A2 243 |enuajod sio1oeq )siy uondudsag SIL 9po) | smels
SN 1°N SS015H SSO0.ID)

xipuaddy - g "ON wa}|
210z Aenuer | — sapIWWO) SDUBUISAOL) PUB S0UBWIOUSY




Agenda Item 8

lo.us pue pnedy

10 saduapidul buibeuew
Buipnpul syusawabuelle
JoJ3u0d |eutaul buoans -
126png Jeak QT e Buipn|oul
‘Buliojiuowl 196png pue
sainpasold juswsbeuew
|BIOURULY ISNQOY -

2oe|d u) ssao04d
UOIeS[3LIOLd DIIAIRS -
saniunpoddo

dSIWIXewW pue sanss|
ssaJdppe 0] sjuswabueie
Buppiom diysisuped buonls -
S19p|oH

sainssald

Aipyabpng pasesuoul pue
S|2A3] 2W0DdUL HDUNoD

uo 1034o aanebap -
SIDIAIDS |IDUNOD

JUSWUOIIAUS DILIOUODD
QY3 uj sabueyd

01 puodsal 03 Sa01N0sSa
|eIDUBULY JO OB -
JUSLUUOIIAUD JILUOUOIR

‘S)ijauaq
Buisiwixew
pue syeduw)
2AIebau
Buisiwully
‘93ewlR
2ILWOU0D3

9y} Ul sebueyd
01 A|2A110940

Page 55

01]0J10d 0M] AQ PSIDA0D 1O} puRWap pasealdu] -| ay3 ul sabueyd jo ynsad puodsau

Bureq Jwal ay3 pue dnouo AUWIOU0D3 [BD0| e se AlaAlop 901Au9s| 0] 2oeid Ul 24e|  JUSWIUOIIAUD

Juawdojaaaq 2iwouody 3aY3 uo daye sanebap - 0] sabueyo abeurw| sjuawobuelie J1WOoU0Id

ay1 ybnouayl ssuodsad Bulaq|am |BID0S| A|SAIDDLD 0O} S0J0P|ICM 2Insus Buibueyd

8 v z |IDUNOD pajeulplo-0) -| 9T $ v uo 10940 aanebap -| au3 ul Aypeded jo oeT - o) ainjie4| e 03} bupsnlpy |1 US 4
al02s pooy 21008 pooy
Y uuﬂ_,._: I| Ko s|013u0) [eussjux ASHY HMMML.MH A@irm | 19943 (enuazod sioped ySIY uondussag apiL apo) | smeis

19N BN SS0.15 SS0.1D

xipuaddy - § "ON wa}|
210z Adenuer Q| — 99)WWOY) SOUBUISAOL) pue S2UBWIOUDd




2oe|d

U} $9559204d M3IIASI DIAIDS -
AJIAIDR DDINIBS

paJeys pue diysssuped u)
diysisopes| aanisod Buipiaoad
we] juswabeue)y -

2oe|d ut dnouo BulRls

B ueld ‘Abajens 17 -
Aunnuos Jaquiay buipnjoul
aoe|d ul syuswabuelte

obewep |euopeinday -
sajiunyjoddo asindes
paJteys Jo diysiauised
ybnoayy AlaA||ap a2IAIDS
JO |043U0D JO SSOT -
SELE]]

20Uasqge ul 9seaddul pue
9jeJow Jeis ul aulpaq -
SIDIAIDS

sjuawabuelse

2DIAIBS paleys

JO 9oueUIBA0D 1004 -
ssouaAniledwod

ADIAIDS daoLdwWl

p|nom jey) saniunyoddo
2DIAIDS paJeys pue
diysiaupied adeys pue
9s)|ejided 03 a4n|ied -
AIDAI|9P S0INIBS
aAodduwi 03 Ajoeded

10 21n3onJiseyul

1T 4O XoeT -

paJanllep

9Je sad|AlSs Jey) Aem 1o
obueds ay3 uo bupdedw
uoije|siba) 03 sabuey)) -
JUDIPIAS S| BUIP3P
alaym seale Aue pue
$921A49S JO Ajjenb a3

Page 56

2oueuldA0b Buons - |1oUNo2 Jo AJaAlap ay3| Ajuapl 03 Juswabeuew asodund
|IPUNOD ayy woJy pansiyoe Asuow 1oy ouewuopad Jo yoeq - Joj 314 pue
o0] SSOU0R pappagquia domawed) aN|eA Y3 Ul 9sealda( - SOOIAIDS DSAIJIIRAWOD|  BAIIDDUD 150D
e Juswabeurw asuewIOLRd - Aoniap aoinlas ‘Ajienb ybiy JoA119p ‘Bujwiopiad
Q 2oe|d ul sassaoo.d Buiyes JO 3502 B3 Ul seaudu] -| 0] aNUIIUOD 0] S321N0Ssal ybiy aue
= 396png pue juswabeuew uoIIDRJSIIRS JoWIOISND |enueUl Jo oeq - | SaVIALSS paleys
o] |eueuy ISNAoy - JO s|aA9| buluipaq - S9DIALDS SAIIRdWwOod Buipnioul
o) 2oe|d Ajunwiwod a3 ‘Alenb ybiy Jaaljep ‘saoInIas Sduewonad
c uj ssaoo4d uonesiiond 0] PaJaAl[ap S82IAIDS JO|0] SNUIIUOD 0] SDIOPJIOM|  [1DUNOD) 2UNSUD aDINIBS
n%a 8 14 4 DIIAIBS IsNqoy - 9T 1% 14 Ajllenb ayy uj auIPaq -| 2u3 Ul Ajdeded Jo HjoeT - 03 ainjleq 2ARSdWOD (ST YS 4
< 2103 peduwr pooy EXTo RN edwry pooy
isny N AR S|o43uo0) jeutajur sy ssolp AN 343 |enquajod sd030e4 siy uondiisag S|IL opo) | sne}s
33N 39N SS045) Sso4D

Xipuaddy - g "ON wa}}
Z10¢ Aenuer | — 99pIwwWo) S0UBUISAOL) PUB S0UBWIONSY



Agenda Item 8

SIDIAIRS 102417

woyy Buipnul ‘1IpUNo)

23 SSOJOR WO S92JN0sad
Hoddns 03 $sa00Y -

aoe(d

Ui 9Je SJ3Y3l0 pue 10309s
AJe3jun|oA ayj ‘sjipuno)
ysiled pue umo] ‘sispuodsal
Z pue 1 Aulobajed

12430 yym sjuswasbueule
2Aneloge||0D - 2oe(d ul
ue|d A1oA0D9Yy J93sesiq 11 -
2oe|d ul

12315169y sy Ajunwiwo) -

abewep |euoneinday -
uonew.ioul

1IPUNOD JO SSOT -
asuodsal uo

splezey
Adusbiawo Jofew uo
s|oJjuod 93enbapeu] -
Aouabiswa Jolew e

0] puodsad pue 2jeuiplo
-0D 0] 2210pjIoM 3]
ulyaim s|ipis 3sijenads

(+00Z PV
sapuabunuod
[IAID)
suonesado
S,[1ouUN0)

|y} Jo/pue
Ajunwiwod
€201 a4yl

uo Bunpeduw
Aousbiaws
Jofew

e 0} puodsau
03 suonebiqo

N~
Lo
pa3sa) pue ‘pasueyua a1nipuadxa 3|qrISA0IDI 10 Ayoeded jo doeq - Aloinieys I
pue pajepdn Aue|nbad -UOU DAISSIXT - ue|d s|1pUNo) @)
‘aoe|d ul (ueld AyINuRUOD SADIAIBS (1DUN0D Aouabiawig Jofe syl EINREETI] ©
ssauisng ayy Buipnpoul) ueld ulejuiew oy Ayjigeus -|  juswajdwi o3 aunjied -| o3 aoe|d Ul aJe al
Adusbiswg Jofep P1ISI] - $22I1A19S Ajlunwiwod|2de|d Ul ueld Aduabiawg| sjuswsbuesie Jajsesip 4o
1sod 0] pue AJjunwuwod Jole| pajysajun alnsua| juspidul Jolew
oT S 4 ul J221Jo pes| pajedipaq - ST S € a3 03 uondnusiq - Jo/pue ajenbapeur - 0] =aJnjied e Jo oedwiI|/T US 4
abewep |euoneinday -
9|BJOW HeJS Uo pue
24n3|no suopjesiuebio ueld
a2yl uo pedw| aanebaN -| uoISS3IINS 0] aJn|led -
Buiuiesy Wa3sAs juswabeuew
aoe(d uj sued JJBIS pUB JuUSWINIDRI uopewloul pue sploy 1
AJDA0D31 1935eSIp 1SNQoYy - W04} S3s0D pasealdou] - abpajmouy| e poddns| eyl abpajmouy
2oe(d ul dnouo Buleals |Ipuno)| 03 Ajioeded |1 Jo 3de - |pue uonewojul
pue ueld ‘Abajeys 17 - 33 SSoUde SADIAIDS Wa1sAs Juswabeuew | syl saatasald
aoeid ur ue|d Ajjenb ybiy Joalsp obpamous e pue Jo asn 3s3q
JuaWwdo|aAap SII0POM - 03 aNUIIUOD 03 aJnjied -| Juswaldwi 0} 22JopjIoM | Sjew [PUNoD| Juswabeuew
ooeid ul sued SaA103[qo S,[1PUNo) 33 UIyIIMm S|Ipis| aul Jeyy aunsus uonewIoUY
a3 v < juswdol|aaap Juswabeuely - o1 v ¥ 2U3 J98wW 03 aun|e - 10 Ajpeded Jo yoeT - 0} ainjied | pue abpajmou) | 9T ¥S 4
aloos pooy alods pooy
NSty UH__,._: 1| Ao S1013u0) [eusa3uI ATy uwmuﬁn A3 | 399u3 fenuatod si0ped ysiy uondudsag apIL apo3 | smess
BN I°N SS01H SS045)

xipuaddy - g "ON wa}

210z Menuer Q| — 93RIWWOY) S0UBUISAOL) PUE S0UBWIONSd



JUBWISIND01d 3jqeulRISNS
ybnouyy ajdwexs 10} ‘|aA3)
|euonelado ue je sanss|
obueyd ayewp Bulppaquiy -

J0j Buipuny jeusaixa buiuieb
03 yoeouidde |njsss0ns -
PIISIA 3U3 Jo Judwdolaasp
9|geuleisns 10} sjuawadinbal
33 1IN0 SIS jJomawely
jJuswdolaaaq |edoT -

dnoug abueyd ajewip)
elsodio) ayy ybnolys

abewep |euonenday -
BuipAdal

pue abueyd ajewd

uo sjab.ie) Juswuianob
Joow 03 ainjieq -
»Isia syl

ssoJloe abueyd syewd Jo
S99 3y} yum buljesp
1O S3S0D pasea.ou] -
Jape?g] Ajlunwiwiod

Se 9]o4 sy Ul buijiey
‘s350D 19Ny pue jurdyooy
uogded s,|1Puno)

33 Ul 9sealou -
uonelepaq

weybuiion auy pue
Somawel juswdolaasq
[e207 BU3 ‘ueld
Ajunwwo) ajgeuieisng

Ajuoud oibojenys e se
sonss| abueyd ajewl
ssalppe 0] poddns
[eamjod jo oeT -
abueyd

ew| D Buisseuppe

uo sabueyd aAne|siba -
SDINIDS

[IoUNoD BuaAlRp

Ul pasuaiiadxa

S9Nss| 8jewlo jo abued
Y3 ssaJappe pue Ajauspl
03 92JODIIOM BY] SS0Ude
[ID1s 3s]|eiads Jo e -
sapoud Jaylo
opisbuoje saAnenul
abueyo ajewp

J3AI12P 0} 92400Mm

2y uj Aypeded Jjo e -
Aem

Alpusily AjjejuswiuodiAua
JS0W aYj Ul SADIAIS
JDAIIDp 0] 10 SaARBIUI
abueyd ajewnd JaAl2p

abueyd ayewp
40 S)oayle

2y} a1ebriw
pue 03 1depe
0] saAa[qo

Page 58

Agenda Item 8

sanss| abueyd a1ew|d au3 Ul saAdalqo 0} 592JN0S31 8IS Juswadwi|  Apqeureisns .
6 I € 01 Yoeoudde pajeulplo-0d -|  ZT < b 2y} 193W 03 aJnjied -|  pue [ePUBULY JO 3BT - 03 ainpied| |eyuswuolAug (8T YS m
21035 pooy 2103g pooy
dedw
sy | PR | Ao S10.13u0 Jeussju] s [ REIUL| oy | poya jenusiod s1030e4 sy uondudsag spiL  |epod |smers
N S$S0.45)
©N 1N ssoJn $S045

Xipuaddy - g "ON r_w:
Z10g Alenuer | — 9s)IWIWOY SOUBUISAOL) pUE S8OUBLLIONS



Agenda Itefigeth No. 9

PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - 10 JANUARY 2012

ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2010/11

Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate Resources Director

Status: For Information

This report supports the Key Aim of Effective Management of Council

Resources
Portfolio Holder Clir Ramsay
Head of Service Head of Finance and Human Resources -Tricia Marshall

Recommendation: That the report be noted.

Introduction

1

The District Auditor, Andy Mack, would like the opportunity to present to
Members the District Audit 2010/11 Annual Audit Letter for Sevenoaks District
Council. The Letter is attached as an Appendix.

Summary

2

The Annual Audit Letter covers the audit of the 2010/11 financial statements
and the District Auditor's assessment of the Council's arrangements to
achieve value for money in its use of resources. Both of these areas have
received very positive comments.

The District Auditor has given an unqualified opinion on the Council’s financial
statements. The financial statements were prepared for the first time under the
requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). This
required a significant effort from officers and the external audit team to ensure
the financial statements adopted by members complied with the new reporting
requirements.

The outcome of the external audit of the 2010/11 accounts was reported to
this committee on 27 September 2011.

The District Auditor has given an unqualified value for money conclusion
stating that the Council has proper arrangements in place for securing
economy, efficiency and effectiveness. The following specific items are
mentioned in the letter:

e the Council continues to have strong governance, a highly effective
financial planning framework and very good financial management. It
took early action to address financial pressures and has strong
arrangements in place to secure financial resilience;

Page 59



Agenda ltem 9performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 9

e the Council takes a strategic approach to prioritisation of resources and
achievement of cost reductions through improved efficiency and
productivity. It has embraced partnership working and moves rapidly to
adopt new joint arrangements working with staff and empowering
decision making.

Conclusion
6 It is pleasing to note the positive comments made by the District Auditor about
the Council’s performance in the challenging financial environment in which it
is operating.
Contact Officer(s): Head of Finance and Human Resources —
Tricia Marshall Ext 7205
Finance Manager - Adrian Rowbotham Ext. 7153
DR. PAV RAMEWAL DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND

CORPORATE RESOURCES DIRECTOR

Page 60



Annual Audit Letter

Sevenoaks District Council

Audit 2010/11

ISsion

2




Agenda Item 9

® uwan o
uonjeuejdxa jybi|

_\F..-................-...-...-.................-...-................-...-...-..................-...-...-...................-...-...-.............ammmO—w - N x_tcmaa<
...................................................................................................................................................... sea4 - | xipuaddy

m-...-...-..-......-..-..-...-...-..-............-.-..-...-...-..........-.-..-...-........-..-......-...-..-.........-..-..........-..-...-........- mv—hmswh m—(—_mO—o

N................................................................................................................................... wwm:w__mf_u @c_—au_:.._. UCN u.—‘_w.—.—:o

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- >0=°E u—OH. °=—m>

.............................................................................................................. _o.—u.coo _mc._mu_.c_ C_ wmwwmcv_mw\s ﬂcmo_%_cm_w
........................................................................................................................... H._U—Jm mcu. EOL&. Co_w:_ocoo __m.h®>o
1t juswiaje}s as’ueultanob |enuue pue sjusawajels jeloueuld

..................................................................................................................................................... >®COE .—OL. m—)__m>

mu ................................................................................................................... WHC@E@HNU—W _m_ocmc_h_. UCW CO_C_QO H._U3<
.............................................................................................................................................................. wemmwwms >°!

SUEU

Page 62



197 IpNY [enuuy uoISSIWWOY JpNy

o
=
O
=
© "sjuswalinbal
© ‘Bunjew uoisioap Buamodwa
c Buniodas mau ay) yum paldwos siequiaw Ag pajdope sjuswialels
() pue yels yum Buppom sjuswabuedle juiol mau jdope 0} Ajpidels
o)) [BIOUBUL B} 9INSUS O} Wea) Aw pue SIad1j0 Wod) Joysd jueoiubis
< sonow pue Bupjom diysisuped paoceiqua sey 3| “Ajiaionpold pue
e palinbal siy] (SY4|) splepuels Bunioday |eioueuld [BuOlEUIBIU|
Aousioiye panosdwi ybnolayy suoonpal }S09 JO JUBSWSASIYOE pue
J0 sjuswalinbal ay} Jepun awi 1s.1 8y} 40} paltedald aiem sjuswalels
$921nosal jo uonesnuoud 0} yoeoidde oibajelis e saye)} [IoUNODH By =
[eroueul ay] “Jaqwiaydas /Z UO SjusWalels [eloueul S, [IDUN0D
"90Ud||ISal |elouBUl 81N28S 0} 82e|d ul sjuswabuelle
ay} uo uoluido paiylienbun ue aAeb | jey; Jodau 0y peses|d we |

BuoJis sey pue sainssaid |eloueuly SSalppe 0} uoloe Alea 300} j|
‘Juswabeuew |efoueuly poob AleA pue ylomewely bBujuueld [eloueuly sjuawaje}s jeldueuly pue uoluido a__o:<%

aAoaye Alybiy e ‘eoueulanob Buouis aaey 0] SENUUOD |IDUNOD) Y] = )
'SS8UBAII09YS puE Adusiols *Auioucds . Asuouw 1o} anjeA ainoas 0} sjuswabuelse sjadoid m
o

Bulnoas oy aoe|d ul sjuswabuelle Jadoud sey |1ouno) ay} jey) bunels
‘Jaquiaydag /g uo uoIsSN|ouod Asuow 1o} anjeA payijienbun ue aneb |

Aauouw 1oj anjep sBuipuly InQ

. uoluido jipne payienbun

ysu yipne Aay)

"$924n0Sal Jo asnh unoA ul Asuow 10j anjeA aAdlyoe o) sjuswabueule unoA jo Juswissasse Aw =

pue {sjusawaje}s |eidueulj InoA Jo Jipneay} =
:s)ied om) sasrLidwod jypne A ‘Hpne L1L/0L0Z Aw wouy sBulpuly ayj sasrLiewwns uodal siyj




Agenda Item 9

197 IpNY [enuuy UOISSIWWOY PNy

‘sjuswabuelle |0JJU0D [BUIBIUI INOA Ul SBssauyeam Juediubls Aue Ajnuapl jou pip |

|OJ3UO9 [euJdalul ul sassauyeam juedliubig

‘pJepuels ybiy e o}
pasedaid aiem jeaoidde 1oy pajuasaid sjuNoooe Sy 4| JeaA 1sliy 8y} 1ey] palsies we pue polad uonisued) siy) Bulinp s1ao1jo JINoA yjim Aj9Sojo payom |

"$9]0U 8INSO|ISIP MaU JO Jaquinu e 8onpoid 0] JJom =

pue ‘010z |udy | pue 600z |udY | Je s}@8ys aoue|eq S |Iounoy 8y JO JusWa)e)sal -M

“YJomalel) Mau 8y} Japun juswieal) Bununoooe sjelidoidde ay) Ajnuspl 0] SUOHOBSUEI JO MBIASI B @)

:Buipn|oul ‘wes) 8duBUl S,|IoUN0Y 8Y) JOJ YJOM JO Junowe Juediubis B PaA|OAUI SJUNODJE Paseq Sy 4| w

Buliedaid pue anssi Aay 8y} sem Sy Jo uondope awi 1sJ) 8y "Ysl yoes 1suiebe paulelqo ussqg pey aoueinsse Alojoejsies jey) Jodal soueulanos Ol
|lenuuy Aw Ul S1aquiaw 0} palwijuod pue Jipne Aw Buiuue|d ul paynuapl pey | 1ey) seale ysu Aay Jo Jaquinu & passnosip | "8a)IluO) 92UBUISAOL)
pue souewlouad ay) 1e siaquiaw Aq [eaosdde Jioyl Buimojjo) Jaquiaidag /Z UO SJUsWa)L]s [BIDUBUIL S |IDUNOYD 8] UO UOISN|DuUod paljijenbun ue aAeb |

Jpne ay} WoJj UoISN|ouod |[eJdAQ

‘spuny 21jqnd jo diyspiemals s}l 40} SJUNOIIE [I9UN0D dY} YoIym
Ag sueaw jueyodwi ue aJe JuswWdle)s 92UBUISAOL [ENUUE pue SjUBW)E])S [eIDURUL S,[I9UNO0Y dYL

Jusauwiajels adueulanob jenuue
pue sjuawajlels |jeldueul




Agenda Item 9

g 197 IpNY [enuuy UOISSIWWOY PNy

‘000'v2L9L3
10 186pnq ainypuadxa 82IAI8S 18U B U0 000‘91 3 JO puads Japun ||lews & sem a1ay) ‘19Bpng uiylim

pabeuew sem ainjipuadxa 92IAI8S "000‘6L 13 JO SN|dins Jou B sem | |/010Z 40} uin} Ino |eloueul)
[leJano s |Iouno) ay| "Alessadau aiaym uaye) si uoljoe pue pajebiisaAul ale saoueleA ‘A|asolo
paJoliuow si uonisod [eloueUll 8Y ] "9A08lS aJe $8sSs820.4d pue SWaIsSAs |eloueUly S [I0UN0D) Y |
JUS) UIYHM }sallied sy} sem 3o6pnq Z1/11.02

S |Iouno) 8y | ‘soleuads Jo abuel e Jano Buljjepow Ales jonpuoo pue deb 1ebpnq ayy Ajiauspl 0}
1 pamoje siy| 186pnq Jeak ua) e yum ssesoid Buluueld |eloueul) paysijgelss ue sey [10unod) ay |

"2Jnjn} 8|qeaasaloy) ay) Jo} ajesado

0] @nunuUod 0] JI Sajqeus 1ey) uonisod |eloueul)
9|gel1s e a1ndas 0] pue ‘saljiunuoddo pue

sy sl |eroueul) AjoAnosye abeuew o0y sassaoold
pue swajsAs jsnqou sey uonesiueblo ay |

-1 1/010¢ 104 sNd0 4

‘uoljisod |eloueuly 9|gels pue aind2as e uiejuiew o} pase|d-jjom si "89udl|Isal [ejoueuY 81n23s 0} 8dejd

}1 [043UO0D [eIDUBULY JO} Sjuswabuelie punos asayl YA ‘Buiyoo| premioy pue jsnqos Ul Sjuswabueule sedoid sey uopesiuebio ayy
s| Buluue|d [eloueul "aoueulaA0b [eloueuly Buolls sey [I9UN0Y }OLI3SI SHEOUIADS aJjualisal [eloueuld °|

sobessaw A3y pue e840 Aduow 10j anjep

"MO[8( 1IN0 18S SI SEale OM] 8y} JO YoBa U0 UOoISNjouod A

"$90IN0S3l
JO @sn S)I Ul SSauUaAo8ye pue Aouaiolye ‘Alouods ‘eindas o) sjuswabuelie ajenbape sey [1DUN0Y 8y} 1eY) SI UOISNOUOD [|BISA0 A\ "UOISSILUWOYD PNy
ayl Aq palioads els)lIo om) Jsulebe s801n0sal JO 8sn INOA Ul SSauaAloaye pue Aousiolje ‘AWouods ainoses 0] sjuswabuelie INOA ssasse |

‘uoisn|auod (IN4A) Asuouw 10oj anjeA ayj se awioaino ayj pajiodal aAey pue uoissiwwio) Jpny
a3y} Aq payioads elajLo ayj} ysuiebe asuew.oiad 1noA passasse | ‘Aauow 10j anjeA
J9A1j9p 0} 9jdoad pue awi} ‘Asuow sy Buisn pue Buibeuew si [1I9UN0Y) 3y} JaYyj}ayM palapISuo? |

Aauouw .10} anjeA

LO
O
(8)
(@)
©
o



Agenda Item 9

197 IpNY [enuuy

uoIssIWwWo) JIpny

‘pauue|d ale alow pue pnei4 Uy pue lipny |eulaiu| ‘Buisusol

10} 1sIxe sdiysiaulied Jayl0 "SHEOoUsASS 10} 000‘05Z3 Bulyoreoidde sbuiaes jenuue pajedionue
YlIM 82IAIBS S)iJjouag pue sanuaAay 1ulol e apinoid 0y pawilo) Apoinb usaqg sey Dg pJojueq Yyium
diysisuped e ‘sanuoyine bulnoqybiau yum saoinias Bulieys Aq pauleb Buiaq os|e ale salousiol]

*10109s Alejunjon

ay) 01 92IAI8S SNgIuIW 8y} Jo Jajsuel) ay) a|dwexa 1o} ‘AIesSsadau a1aym SUoISIoap 1NoIYIp 8.y 0}
pleJje jJou os|e S| [Iouno) ay| ‘padojaasp usaq sey juswanoidwi SNoONUUOD pue juswiamodwa
yejs ‘ebueyo Buioeiqwa Aq uonewlojsued) sesiseydwa yoiym ainyno yy "AloAljap 90IAIeS

adeys ey} suoisioap Jo diysiaumo aye} 0} pasamodwa ale S|aA3| || Je SI921}J0 aJaym ainynd
Buouis e sey 1] “anosdwi 0} siseq Buiobuo ue uo pabus|ieyo Ajueisuod ae Sa2IAISS "SOIIAISS
Aauouw 1o} anjeA quaiois ‘Ajjenb ybiy Buliealap Jo piodal yoel) Buodis e sey |1Iouno) ay |

‘sBuiy) buiop jo sAem mau
$91n23s pue papiroid ale sadiAIas moy sabudjjeyd 3| “AyAizonpoad pue Aoualolyla
Buinoiduwi ‘saainosaa Buisiuond o) yoeoadde oi16ajeus e saye)} [1Iouno) ay

O
(o]

‘Aianonposd @

(@)]

pue Aousiolye Buinoidwi AQ pue suoonpal }sod g
Buinelyoe Aq sjdwexa Joj ‘s}ebpnq Jayybiy uiyum o

so2inosal syl Buisnuoud si uonesiueblo ay |
11/010¢ 40} sNd04H

"SS9UAAIJ09)d pue Aoualdiyd

‘Awouoda sainodas )l moy Buibuajjeyo 1o}
sjuawabuelte sadoad sey uonesiuebio ay|

SSOUAAI}IYD
pue Aouaioiys Awouodsa bulinoag g

"uol|jiw /2 €3 1e suejd yjm aul| ul g 0} SBNUUOD ddue|eq puny eJauab ay] suonenion|)

awooul pue Buipuads aininy Buibeuew Aq uonesijige)s 1@6png apinoid 0} uoljjiw €'z3 Buipnjoul
Buipuads ainjnj 1o} paylew.les sI Uol||iw {13 ‘SP|oY Il SBAISSal JO |[9AS] 8Y) PAMBIASI Sey |Iouno)
8y ‘}nsal aAissaidwi ue si siy} sainssald a2IAI8s pue awooul S, [IoUN0Y) 8y} Uo suonenion|y

uo 10edwi 8y} pUB JUSWUOIIAUS 21LIOU028 Buibus|jeyd ay) UBAIS Juad Jad | uey) ss9| S SIy|

uoLdI)




Agenda Item 9

L 197 IpNY [enuuy UOISSIWWOY PNy

"Joddns juswuianob Buuinbal

jyueq ueadoing Jolew e yum ‘waisAs Bupjueq ueadoing ay} o Aljigels ay) uo Bunoedwi ale sassalls

1US1IN0 8y "9uU0Z 0INg 8y} Ul SBLIIUN0D J8YJ0 pue 829a.5) Buosye sisiIo 1gap ublaiaAos ay) Ylim [eap
0] sa|66n.1ys adoing se sjayew [eloueuly Ul AJjIIBIOA YoNnw SI 818y} pue yeam sulewal Alaaodal yn ayL uswabeuew Ainseas |

"90IAJBS ]JIpNe [BUISIUI pUB BJIAISS S)IJauaq pue sanuaAal ay) BulleAod g plojieq
yum diysieuped uoneloge||oo e ysljgeiss o0} ¥oinb usaq sey }| “spsemio} Buiob suononpal 3500 BulAuapl
Joy |00} Alewd ay) se sad1AIas paleys a1ebiisaul 0] Uoisioap 216a)el)s e uaye)] sey |1Iouno) ay | S92IAI8S paleys/siuswabuelle juior

‘Aed o suonIpuod pue suls} yels 0} sabueyd Jo sales e bulsalbe Ajjuaoal ‘Buipuads abus|eyd

0} SONUIUOD pue GO/Y00Z WoJ) Juad Jad gz Ag 196png su paonpal sey U ‘sbuines BuliaAljap SI [1ouno) ay |

"JayNs Aew UoI}29]|09 JeY) XSl 8y} ey sasiubooal [1Iouno) ay) INg ‘elep 0} paulejuiew usaq sey

Sa)el SSBUISNg pue xe} [1I9uno?) Bujos||00 Ul 8duBWIOMSd ‘|9A8| pa}abpng uol|iw #3 8y} Mojaq juad Jad §

aq ||IM 11 1By} SI 1SB2a.0} pud Jeak ay) pue s|aAg| pajabpng puiyaq Buljes si sebieyd pue saa) wody

awooul S |I9UN0D 8yl ‘JeaA ay) ul juiod piw 8yl 1y "Uol|jiw/ €3 JO SOAIaSal punj [elousab paylewles-un

sey }| ‘suonenon|} awooul pue Buipuads jo 1oedwi 8y} Yjoows 0} SaAlasal

10 |oA9] @1enbape ue pauleluiew sey 1] ‘sue|d sbuiaes pue Buipuads ainjn} [ppow pue 101paid 0] a|ge sI Il

196pnq Jeak-us) e pajdope Buiney ‘Jualjisal Ajjeloueuly SI ) 8INSUS 0} [|9M J|8s)l pauonisod sey |Iouno) ay |

"9U0Z 0JNd 8y} Ul S8IJUNOD JBY)0 pue 899a.5) Bunjoaye sisud jqap ubialanos

ay] yum |eap 01 sa|6bnu1s adoing se s}ayJew [eloueull Ul AJjIIEJOA 8]qeJapISU0D S| 818Y) pue Yeam

ulewsal 0} sanuiuod Alanodal yn ayL -Buipuny sy uo azeanbs pajuspadsaldun ue paoey sey J0}0a8s 2ljgnd
BU] pue Sainseaw uoljonNpal JI01J9p UO UOUS)Ie S)I pasnoo0y) sey Juswulanob uonjeod ayl 010z Aey ul J0jo8s 21ignd
2010 Buyey aoulg “Awoo|b sulewal saiLouods padojoAap UIB}SOM pue MM 8y} Jo) }SBI8I0) JILIOUO0Id 8y | 8y} uo ainssaid pue uINJUMOP DIWIOU0IT]

‘saijliolid S}1 UO SND0J 0} BNUIJUOD 0} PAaU |[IM INg ‘||dM }|8s) pauonisod sey |1I9uno)

9y "9nuIjuod 0} }8s Y0O0| S824N0SdJ Pauleljsuod aJow JaAd UlYy}Im abeuew 0} 10329s d1jgnd ayj uo
spuewa( "yaunuo }ipaid ayj Jo sainssaid ajeipawiwil ay} Bunesw ul [|]am padod sey [1I9uno) ay L

Page 67

sabua||eyd ainin} pue jualind



Agenda Item 9

8 197 IpNY [enuuy UOISSIWWOY PNy

Page 68

"sjjeuag Xej |Iouno) pue BuisnoH BulsisiuiWpe Ul YJOM 8INnjNnj S, [IDUN0D
8yl uo 10eduwi [jIM Yolym ‘walsAs aiejjem ay) o) pauueld aie swioja. JuswulaAob Jaylo uonippe uj

‘s@jed ssauisng Buipnjoul adoueuly JuswuisAob |eoo| 0y sebueyd Jayjo =
pue ‘wa)sAs Buiuue|d ay) Jo swlojal jeljuelsqns =
‘papinoid aie sadIAIes

Aem ay) abugjjeyd pue ainsojo YlM pausiealy) S}osse |eoo] Ang 0} saiunwwod 1oy syybu Buionposul =

‘saljlloyine |eoo) 4o} douajadwod jo Jamod |esousb e Buionponul =

‘owlbal pieog splepuels ayj Jo uolnljoge ay; =

‘ale ||1g 8y} JO s}oadse Aay| "JUsWUIBA0S) [B00T uo 1oedwl jueoyiubis e aAey |IM paoeud

JI pue ssalboud Aleyuswelied s} Ul paoueApe S [jIg WsIieo0T] 8yl "010Z A\ ul 89140 Buiye) aduls 10}08s
211gnd ay) 03 swiojes Buibues apim JO Jaquinu juedliubis B paounouue aAey JuswuisAob uoleod ay | uonejsiba| 0] sebueys pauue|d

"SJUBWIISBAUI YIM PBJBIDOSSE XSII pue SaljiAljoe jJuswabeuew
Ainseau} s)i Jojluow A|9S0j0 0} SanNUIUOD [I0UN0Y) 3y} SISO Bupjueq g00z @Yl 0} ainsodxa Buimojjo4



Agenda Item 9

197 IpNY [enuuy UOISSIWWOY PNy

1 10¢C J9qUIBAON
Jo)ipny jouisig
%0eN Apuy
‘Hpne
ay} Buunp uonelsado-0o pue uoddns J1ayy 104 YIS [I0UN0D BY) YUBY) 0] YSIM | “Jipne uno o0} yoeoidde aAoNIsSuU0d pue aAlisod e uaye} sey |Iounod) mc._.w
110 J9qUIBAON Jaya7 Jipny |enuuy MJ
1 10Z Joqueydes Hoday 9ouBUIBAOD |[enuUyY (B
110 UdleN L1/010¢ ueld ¥pny
panssi ajeq Hoday
Jeak ayy

Burinp |19UN0D 8y} 01 panssi spodal 8y Ul papn|oul ale Jipne Jno Aq palaA0d Seale ay) Ul SUOIIEPUSLULLIOIa PUB SUOISN|OU0D ‘sBulpul) pajielap Jayln4

"Slaquiawi ||e 0] sa1dod apiaoud [jIm pue Z |0z Alenuepr | UO 88)JIlUWO)) 92UBUISAOS) PUB 80UBWIONSd
8yl 1. Jana| SIy1 Juasaud ||IM | “S821N0SaY JO J0)08lIq puB aAnNoax3 Jaiy) Aindeq ‘eAilnoax3 Jalyd 8yl Yum Jana| siy) paalbe pue passnosip aAey |

syJewal buiso|n



Agenda Item 9

ol

197 IpNY [enuuy UOISSIWWOY PNy

VYD 10 uonijoge Buimojjo) pajjeoued AlAloe uonoadsu| |

GZ£'96
(S¥9°'L) L1/0L0Z Ul Ylom |N4A 01 yoeoidde mau 8y} 108|181 0} 8legey
SYy4l
(0€9'9) 10 uoneuswa|dwi Jeak 1siif 8y} YIIM pajeIoosSe S}S0O 8y} Jo) 81eqay
009'¥01 L1/010Z 98} Jipny
L1L/01L02 m
s9jeqal uoissiwwo) Jpny o
&
"SMO[|0} SB 93} JIpNe | /01 0Z dU} JO 108dsal ul s8jegal panss! UoISSIWWOY 1IpNy 8y} uonippe ujQL.
009'v01L 009'v01L (A YN} zov‘LoL lejol
0 10 Z5L'6 Z5L'6 994 uonoadsu|
009'¥01 009'v01 009'¥01 0S2'26 1pny Joj 884

leul L1/010C

(110Z Asenuer) (0102 1udy)

djewl}sa pasiAal LL/0L0C sjewnss jenul L1/0L02 01/600¢ 1ENOY

S99 - | XIpuaddy



Agenda Item 9

L 197 IpNY [enuuy UOISSIWWOY PNy

"uoISNjoU02 pallienb e anssl | ‘Jou pIP JI 1Byl pull | §| "UoIsnjouod palijenbun ue anssi | ‘sjuswabuelle ayenbape pey Apoq palipne ayl 1eyl pulj | §|

"UOISSIWIWOD JIPNY 8y} AQ payioads BB UO paseq $89In0sal JO asn
S]l Ul SsauaAnoaye pue Aousiolye ‘Awouoos Bulnoss o) sjuswabuelle Jadoid aoeid ul ind sey Apoq palipne ay) Jayieym Uo Uoisnjouod s Jolipne ay |

uoiIsn|ouod Asuow 1oy anjep

"MBIA Jlej pue anJ) e aAIb sjuswiale)s ay) ey} WIUOD Jouued | =
10 {M8IA Jie) pue anJ} e 9AID Jou Op Sjuswale)s ay) puly| =
;51 uoluido paiyiienb e anssi | "uoiuido paiijenbun ue anssi | ‘MaIA Jiej pue anJ) e aAIB sjuswiale)s [eloueul) 8y} 1ey) aalbe | J|

uoluido

's9|nJ Buunoooe Jueas|al ay) Buimojjoy ‘AjJadoud paledasd useq aney Aay) Jayloym B

pue ‘uonsanb ul JeaA ayj Joj swodsul pue Buipuads sy pue Apog pajipne ay) Jo uonisod [eioueul BY} JO M3IA Jie) pue an) e aAlb Aay) Jayjaym al~

:Buipnjoul ‘sjuswiaiels |eroueuly 8y) uo uoluido Aw aAIb 1snuw | ‘Sjuswiale)ls |eloueuly 8y} Jo Jipne ay} Jo uons|dwod up %J

©
uoluido ypny QL
‘poriad Buiwoo ay) ul sabueyo pauue|d Aue uo pue ‘1eak ay} ul sjuswabuelle a0uBUISA0D S)I JO SSBUBAIJOBYS dY) paloliuow sey Il
moy Buipnjoul ‘epod aoueuIaA0b [B20] UMO S} Yim sa1idwiod 1 YdIym 0} Jusixa 8y} uo [1ouno) ay} Aq podal olgnd e si Juswale)s aoueulanob jenuue ay |

‘saliunwiwod Jisy) pes| ‘elelidoidde aieym pue yum abebus ‘o) Junoooe
Aay) yoiym ybnouy) pue pajjo1uod pue paldalip ale Salpog Juswulanob |eo0] yoiym Aq ‘senjea pue sain)nd ‘sassasold pue swoisAs ay) saslidwod

"Jauuew a|qejunodoe pue jsauoy ‘uado ‘eAisnjoul
‘Alown e ul ‘ajdoad ybu ayy Joy ‘Aem jybui ayy ul ‘sbuiyy 1ybii ayy Buiop ale Ay} 1By} 8INsSud SaIpog JusWUIBA0B |B20] MOY JNOge SI 92UBUISAOL)

juawaje)s asueusanob jenuuy

BSSO|9) - Z Xipuaddy



Agenda Item 9

1 10Z 19qWIBAON }N"AOB UOISSIWIWOI-}IpNE" MMM

UOISSILILWOY Fﬂm

- Hpne

‘Aled pay Aue =

Jo ‘Ayoeded |enpiAipul JIsy} Ul J821y0 J0 Jaquiawl/iooalip Aue =

:01 Ajljiqisuodsal ou 1daooe sio)ipny "Apog palipne ay} Jo 8sn 8|0S ay)

Jo} paledaud aie Aoy 'SJ8011J0 JO SIDQUIBW ‘SI0}D8IIP BAIINDBXS-UOU 0} passalppe ale siolpne pajuiodde Aq pasedald spoday “Apoq pajipne ay} Jo pue
sJojipne Jo salljigisuodsal aAoadsal ay) suie|dxa uoIsSIWWOD Jpny 8yl Aq panssi salpog palpny pue siojipny Jo sanjigisuodsay Jo juswalels ay |

"UoISSIWIWOY }IpNyY @ 1YybuuAdoo abew|
‘wea | Bulysiignd uoissiwwo) 1ipny ay} Ag uononpoud pue ubisaq
"L 10¢ uolssiwwo) 1pny ©

0,0. 86. ¥¥80
leo esea|d ‘ysijbug uey) Jayjo sbenbue| e Ul 1o JewI0) 8AIBUIS)E UB Ul JUSWN2op siy) Jo Adoo e alinbai noA j|

Page 72



Agenda Item 10
Item No. 10

PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - 10 JANUARY 2012
TREASURY MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 2012/13
Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources

Also considered by:  Finance Advisory Group - 25 January 2012
Cabinet - 9 February 2012
Council - 21 February 2012

Status: For consideration and recommendation to Cabinet

Key Decision: No

Executive Summary: The Local Government Act 2003 (the Act) and supporting
regulations requires the Council to ‘have regard to’ the Prudential Code and to set
Prudential Indicators for the next three years to ensure that the Council’s capital
investment plans are affordable, prudent and sustainable.

The Act therefore requires the Council to set out its treasury strategy for borrowing
and to prepare an Annual Investment Strategy (as required by investment guidance
issued subsequent to the Act). This sets out the Council’s policies for managing its
investments and for giving priority to the security and liquidity of those investments.

The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) revised the
Prudential Code, Treasury Management Code and Guidance Notes in November
2011 and recommend formal adoption of the amended clauses and a restatement of
the Treasury Management Policy Statement. These have been included in the main
body of the report.

Members’ particular attention is drawn to paragraphs 43-59 of the report, which deal
with changes to the investment criteria in the light of recent credit rating downgrades.

This report supports the Key Aim of effective management of Council resources.
Portfolio Holder Cllr. Ramsay

Head of Service Head of Finance and Human Resources — Mrs. Tricia Marshall

Recommendations:

That Cabinet recommend Council to approve the Treasury Management Strategy
Statement set out in this report.

Page 73



Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 10

Background

1.

The Council is required to operate a balanced budget, which broadly means
that cash raised during the year will meet cash expenditure. Part of the
treasury management operation is to ensure that this cash flow is adequately
planned, with cash being available when it is needed. Surplus monies are
invested in low risk counterparties or instruments commensurate with the
Council's low risk appetite, providing adequate liquidity initially before
considering investment return.

The second main function of the treasury management service is the funding
of the Council's capital plans. These capital plans provide a guide to the
borrowing need of the Council, essentially the longer term cash flow planning
to ensure that the Council can meet its capital spending obligations. This
management of longer term cash may involve arranging long or short term
loans, or using longer term cash flow surpluses. On occasion any debt
previously drawn may be restructured to meet Council risk or cost objectives.

CIPFA defines treasury management as:

“The management of the local authority’s investments and cash flows, its
banking, money market and capital market transactions; the effective control
of the risks associated with those activities; and the pursuit of optimum
performance consistent with those risks. ”

Introduction

Reporting requirements

4.

The Council is required to receive and approve, as a minimum, three main
reports each year, which incorporate a variety of polices, estimates and
actuals. These reports are required to be adequately scrutinised by committee
before being recommended to the Council. This role is undertaken by the
Finance Advisory Group and the Performance and Governance Committee.

Prudential and Treasury Indicators and Treasury Strategy (This report) - The
first, and most important report covers:

. the capital plans (including prudential indicators);

. a Minimum Revenue Provision Policy (MRP) (how residual capital
expenditure is charged to revenue over time);

. the Treasury Management Strategy (how the investments and
borrowings are to be organised) including treasury indicators; and

. an investment strategy (the parameters on how investments are to be
managed).

A Mid Year Treasury Management Report — This will update members with the
progress of the capital position, amending prudential indicators as necessary,

Page 74



Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012
Item No. 10

and whether the treasury strategy is meeting the strategy or whether any
policies require revision.

An Annual Treasury Report — This provides details of a selection of actual
prudential and treasury indicators and actual treasury operations compared to
the estimates within the strategy.

Treasury Management Strateqgy for 2012/13

8.

The strategy for 2012/13 covers two main areas:

Capital Issues

. the capital plans and the prudential indicators;

. the MRP strategy.

Treasury management Issues

10.

« the current treasury position;

. treasury indicators which will limit the treasury risk and activities of the
Council;

« prospects for interest rates;

. the borrowing strategy;

. the investment strategy;

. creditworthiness policy; and

. policy on use of external service providers.

These elements cover the requirements of the Local Government Act 2003,
the CIPFA Prudential Code, the CLG MRP Guidance, the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code and the CLG Investment Guidance.

The suggested strategy for 2012/13 in respect of the above aspects of the
treasury management function is based upon the treasury officers’ views on
interest rates, supplemented with leading market forecasts provided by the
Council’s treasury adviser, Sector Treasury Services Limited.

Capital Issues

The Capital Prudential Indicators 2012/13 — 2014/15

11.

The Council’'s capital expenditure plans are the key driver of treasury
management activity. The output of the capital expenditure plans are reflected
in prudential indicators, which are designed to assist members overview and
confirm capital expenditure plans.

Page 75



Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Capital Expenditure

Item No. 10

12.  This prudential Indicator is a summary of the Council’'s capital expenditure
plans, both those agreed previously, and those forming part of this budget
cycle. Members are asked to approve the capital expenditure forecasts:

2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
Actual | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Capital Expenditure 2,786 1,390 el el el

*** Figures to be added to Cabinet report when Capital Programme is completed

13.  Other long term liabilities. The above financing need excludes other long term
liabilities, such as PFl and leasing arrangements which already include
borrowing instruments.

14. The table below summarises the above capital expenditure plans and how
these plans are being financed by capital or revenue resources. Any shortfall
of resources results in a funding need (borrowing).

2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
Actual | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Capital Expenditure 2,786 1,390 ok bl ok
Financed by:
Capital receipts 139 13 — ek ok
Capital grants 1,669 347 bk sk -
Capital reserves 456 330 o b Hokk
Revenue 522 700 o ok i
Net financing need 2,786 1,390 | *** - —_—
for the year

*** Figures to be added to Cabinet report when Capital Programme is completed

Page 76



Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012

Item No. 10

The Council’s Borrowing Need (the Capital Financing Requirement)

15. The second prudential indicator is the Council's Capital Financing
Requirement (CFR). The CFR is simply the total historic outstanding capital
expenditure which has not yet been paid for from either revenue or capital
resources. It is essentially a measure of the Council’s underlying borrowing
need. Any capital expenditure above, which has not immediately been paid
for, will increase the CFR.

16.  Following accounting changes the CFR includes any other long term liabilities
(e.g. finance leases) brought onto the balance sheet. Whilst this increases the
CFR, and therefore the Council's borrowing requirement, these types of
scheme include a borrowing facility and so the Council is not required to
separately borrow for these schemes. The Council currently has £0.2m of
such schemes within the CFR.

17.  The Council is asked to approve the CFR projections below:

201011 | 2011/12 | 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
Actual | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Capital Financing Requirement

Total CFR 206 185 164 143 122

Movement in CFR | -21 -21 -21 -21 -21

Movement in CFR represented by:

Net financing need

for the year

(above)

Less MRP//RP | -21 -21 -21 -21 -21

and other financing

movements

Movement in CFR | -21 -21 -21 -21 -21

Note:- The MRP / VRP includes finance lease annual principal payments

Page 77




Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10

MRP Policy Statement
18.

The Council is required to pay off an element of the accumulated General
Fund capital spend each year (the CFR) through a revenue charge (the
minimum revenue provision - MRP), although it is also allowed to undertake
additional voluntary payments if required (voluntary revenue provision - VRP).

19. CLG Regulations have been issued which require the full Council to approve
an MRP Statement in advance of each year. A variety of options are provided
to councils, so long as there is a prudent provision. The Council is
recommended to approve the following MRP Statement:

20.  For capital expenditure incurred before 1 April 2008 or which in the future will
be Supported Capital Expenditure, the MRP policy will be based on CFR —

MRP will be based on the CFR.

21.  These options provide for an approximate 4% reduction in the borrowing need
(CFR) each year.

22.  From 1 April 2008 for all unsupported borrowing (including PFI and finance
leases) the MRP policy will be the Depreciation method — MRP will follow
standard depreciation accounting procedures. This provides for a reduction in
the borrowing need over approximately the asset’s life. Repayments included

in annual PFI or finance leases are applied as MRP.

The Use of the Council’s Resources and the Investment Position

23. The application of resources (capital receipts, reserves etc.) to either finance
capital expenditure or other budget decisions to support the revenue budget
will have an ongoing impact on investments unless resources are
supplemented each year from new sources (asset sales etc.). Detailed below
are estimates of the year end balances for each resource and anticipated day

to day cash flow balances.

Year End Resources | 2010/11 | 2011/12 2012/13 | 2013/14 | 2014/15
Actual Estimate | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Fund balances /| 17,711 ol kel ok ok
reserves

Capital receipts 763 Hokk kk *kk xx
Provisions 2,719 xk ok ok ok

Othel‘ O *kk dkk *kk *kk

Page 78




Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012

Item No. 10
Total core funds 21,193 il oxk ok ok
Working capital* 21,193 | *** i b i
Under/over borrowing | 0 e wk *i Kok
Expected 21,193 Hkk Hokx kk —
investments

*Working capital balances shown are estimated year end; these may be higher mid

year

*** Figures to be added to Cabinet report when Capital Programme is completed

Estimates of the incremental impact of capital investment decisions on council tax.

24.  This indicator identifies the revenue costs associated with proposed changes
to the three year capital programme recommended in this budget report
compared to the Council’s existing approved commitments and current plans.
The assumptions are based on the budget, but will invariably include some
estimates, such as the level of Government support, which are not published
over a three year period.

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 | 2014/15
Actual Estimate | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Council tax |-0.14% b b i i
band D

*** Figures to be added to Cabinet report when Capital Programme is completed

Treasury Management Issues

25.

The capital expenditure plans set out above provide details of the service
activity of the Council. The treasury management function ensures that the
Council’'s cash is organised in accordance with the the relevant professional
codes, so that sufficient cash is available to meet this service activity. This will
involve both the organisation of the cash flow and, where capital plans require,
the organisation of approporiate borrowing facilities. The strategy covers the
relevant treasury / prudential indicators, the current and projected debt
positions and the annual investment strategy.

Current Portfolio Position

26. The Council's treasury portfolio position at 22 December 2011 appears in

Appendix A.

Treasury Indicators: Limits to Borrowing Activity

Page 79



Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

The Operational Boundary

Item No. 10

27. This is the limit beyond which external debt is not normally expected to exceed.
In most cases, this would be a similar figure to the CFR, but may be lower or
higher depending on the levels of actual debt.

Operational boundary 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Estimate | Estimate Estimate Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Debt 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Other long term liabilities | O 0 0 0
Total 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

The Authorised Limit for external debt

28. A further key prudential indicator represents a control on the maximum level of
borrowing. This represents a limit beyond which external debt is prohibited,
and this limit needs to be set or revised by the full Council. It reflects the level
of external debt which, while not desired, could be afforded in the short term,
but is not sustainable in the longer term.

29. This is the statutory limit determined under section 3 (1) of the Local
Government Act 2003. The Government retains an option to control either the
total of all councils’ plans, or those of a specific council, although this power
has not yet been exercised.

30. The Council is asked to approve the following Authorised Limit:

Authorised limit 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
Estimate | Estimate Estimate | Estimate
£000 £000 £000 £000
Debt 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
Other long term liabilities | 0 0 0 0
Total 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

Page 80



Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012
Item No. 10

Prospects for Interest Rates

31.

32.

33.

The Council has appointed Sector Treasury Services Limited as its treasury
advisor and part of their service is to assist the Council to formulate a view on
interest rates. Appendix B draws together a number of current City forecasts
for short term (Bank Rate) and longer fixed interest rates. The following table
gives the Sector central view.

Annual Average | Bank Money Rates PWLB Borrowing Rates
Rate
%
3 month | 1 year 5year | 25 year | 50 year

March 2012 0.50 0.70 1.50 2.30 4.20 4.30
June 2012 0.50 0.70 1.50 2.30 4.20 4.30
Sept 2012 0.50 0.70 1.50 2.30 4.30 4.40
Dec2012 0.50 0.70 1.60 2.40 4.30 4.40
March 2013 0.50 0.75 1.70 2.50 4.40 4.50
June 2013 0.50 0.80 1.80 2.60 4.50 4.60
Sept 2013 0.75 0.90 1.90 2.70 4.60 4.70
Dec 2013 1.00 1.20 2.20 2.80 4.70 4.80
March 2014 1.25 1.40 2.40 2.90 4.80 4.90
June 2014 1.50 1.60 2.60 3.10 4.90 5.00

Growth in the UK economy is expected to be weak in the next two years and
there is a risk of a technical recession (i.e. two quarters of negative growth).
Bank Rate, currently 0.5%, underpins investment returns and is not expected
to start increasing until quarter 3 of 2013 despite inflation currently being well
above the Bank of England’s Monetary Policy Committee inflation target.
Hopes for an export led recovery appear likely to be disappointed due to the
Eurozone sovereign debt crisis depressing growth in the UK’s biggest export
market. The Comprehensive Spending Review, which seeks to reduce the
UK’s annual fiscal deficit, will also depress growth during the next few years.

Fixed interest borrowing rates are based on UK gilt yields. The outlook for
borrowing rates is currently much more difficult to predict. The UK total

Page 81



34.

Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10

national debt is forecast to continue rising until 2015/16; the consequent
increase in gilt issuance is therefore expected to be reflected in an increase in
gilt yields over this period. However, gilt yields are currently at historically low
levels due to investor concerns over Eurozone sovereign debt and have been
subject to exceptionally high levels of volatility as events in the Eurozone debt
crisis have evolved.

This challenging and uncertain economic outlook has a several key treasury
mangement implications:

o the Eurozone sovereign debt difficulties, most evident in Greece, provide
a clear indication of much higher counterparty risk. This continues to
suggest the use of higher quality counterparties for shorter time periods;

o investment returns are likely to remain relatively low during 2012/13;

o borrowing interest rates are currently attractive, but may remain low for
some time. The timing of any borrowing will need to be monitored
carefully;

e there will remain a cost of capital — any borrowing undertaken that results
in an increase in investments will incur a revenue loss between borrowing
costs and investment returns.

Borrowing Strategy

35.

It is anticipated that there will be no capital borrowings required during
2012/13.

Annual Investment Strategy

Investment Policy

36.

37.

38.

The Council’s investment policy has regard to the Department of Communities
and Local Government (CLG) Guidance on Local Government Investments
(“the Guidance”) and the 2011 revised CIPFA Treasury Management in Public
Services Code of Practice and Cross Sectoral Guidance Notes (“the CIPFA
TM Code”). The Council’s investment priorities will be security first, liquidity
second, then return.

In accordance with the above, and in order to minimise the risk to investments,
the Council has below clearly stipulated the minimum acceptable credit quality
of counterparties for inclusion on the lending list. The creditworthiness
methodology used to create the counterparty list fully accounts for the ratings
and watches published by all three ratings agencies with a full understanding
of what the ratings reflect in the eyes of each agengy. Using the Sector ratings
service banks’ ratings are monitored on a real time basis with knowledge of
any changes notified electronically as the agencies notify modifications.

Further, the Council’s officers recognise that ratings should not be the sole
determinant of the quality of an institution and that it is important to contiunally
assess and monitor the financial sector on both a micro and macro basis and
in relation to the economic and political environments in which institutions
operate. The assessment will also take account of information that reflects the

Page 82



39.

40.

41.

42.

Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012
Item No. 10

opinion of the markets. To this end the Council will engage with its advisors to
maintain a monitor on market pricing such as “Credit Default Swaps (CDS)”
and overlay that information on top of the credit ratings. This is encapsulated
within the credit methodology provided by the advisors, Sector.

Other information sources used will include the financial press, share price
and other such information pertaining to the banking sector in order to
establish the most robust scrutiny process on the suitability of potential
investment counterparties.

The aim of the strategy is to generate a list of highly creditworthy
counterparties which will also enable divesification and thus avoidance of
concentration risk.

The intention of the strategy is to provide security of investment and
minimisation of risk.

Investment instruments identified for use in the financial year are listed in
Appendix C under the ‘Specified’ and ‘Non-Specified’ Investments categories.
Counterparty limits will be as set through the Council’s Treasury Management
Practices — Schedules.

Creditworthiness Policy

43.

44.

This Council applies the creditworthiness service provided by Sector. This
service employs a sophisticated modelling approach utlilising credit ratings
from the three main credit rating agencies - Fitch, Moodys and Standard and
Poors. The credit ratings of counterparties are supplemented with the
following overlays:

e credit watches and credit outlooks from credit rating agencies;
e CDS spreads to give early warning of likely changes in credit ratings;

e  sovereign ratings to select counterparties from only the most creditworthy
countries.

This modelling approach combines credit ratings, credit watches and credit
outlooks in a weighted scoring system which is then combined with an overlay
of CDS spreads for which the end product is a series of colour coded bands
which indicate the relative creditworthiness of counterparties. These colour
codes are used by the Council to determine the duration for investments. The
Council will therefore use counterparties within the following durational bands:

o Blue 1 year (only applies to nationalised or semi nationalised UK
Banks)

Orange 1 year

Red 6 months

Green 3 months

No Colour not to be used

Page 83



45.

46.

47.

48.

Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10

This methodology does not apply the approach suggested by CIPFA of using
the lowest rating from all three rating agencies to determine creditworthy
counterparties. The Sector creditworthiness service uses a wider array of
information than just primary ratings and by using a risk weighted scoring
system, does not give undue preponderance to just one agency’s ratings.

Typically the minimum credit ratings criteria the Council use will be a short
term rating (Fitch or equivalents) of Short Term rating F1, Long Term rating A-
, Individual of Viability ratings of C- (or BB+), and a Support rating of 3. There
may be occasions when the counterparty ratings from one rating agency are
marginally lower than these ratings but may still be used. In these instances
consideration will be given to the whole range of ratings available, or other
topical market information, to support their use.

All credit ratings will be monitored regularly. The Council is alerted to changes
to ratings of all three agencies through its use of the Sector creditworthiness
service.

o if a downgrade results in the counterparty / investment scheme no longer
meeting the Council’'s minimum criteria, its further use as a new
investment will be withdrawn immediately.

e in addition to the use of credit ratings the Council will be advised of
information in movements in Credit Default Swap against the iTraxx
benchmark and other market data on a weekly basis. Extreme market
movements may result in downgrade of an institution or removal from the
Council’s lending list.

Sole reliance will not be placed on the use of this external service. In addition
this Council will also use market data and market information, information on
government support for banks and the credit ratings of that government
support.

Country limits

49.

The Council has determined that it will only use approved counterparties from
the UK or the EU which also have a minimum sovereign credit rating of AA-
from Fitch. The list of countries that qualify using this credit criteria as at the
date of this report are shown in Appendix D. This list will be added to, or
deducted from, by officers should ratings change in accordance with this

policy.

Investment Counterparty Selection Criteria

50.

The primary principle governing the Council’s investment criteria is the security
of its investments, although the yield or return on the investment is also a key
consideration. After this main principle the Council will ensure that:

It maintains a policy covering both the categories of investment types it will
invest in, criteria for choosing investment counterparties with adequate

Page 84



51.

52.

53.

Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012
Item No. 10

security, and monitoring their security. This is set out in the specified and non-
specified investments listed in Appendix C; and

It has sufficient liquidity in its investments. For this purpose it will set out
procedures for determining the maximum periods for which funds may
prudently be committed. These procedures also apply to the Council’s
prudential indicators covering the maximum principal sums invested.

Officers will maintain a counterparty list in compliance with the following
criteria and will revise the criteria and submit them to Council for approval as
necessary. These criteria are separate to that which determines which types
of investment instrument are either Specified or Non-Specified as it provides
an overall pool of counterparties considered high quality which the Council
may use, rather than defining what types of investment instruments are to be
used.

Credit rating information is supplied by Sector, our treasury consultants, on all
active counterparties that comply with the criteria below. Any counterparty
failing to meet the criteria would be omitted from the counterparty (lending) list.
Any rating changes, rating watches (notification of a likely change), rating
outlooks (notification of a possible longer term change) are provided to officers
almost immediately after they occur and this information is considered before
dealing.

The criteria for providing a pool of high quality investment counterparties (both

specified and non-specified investments) is:

o Banks 1 - good credit quality - the Council will only use banks which:
are UK banks; and/or

are EU banks and domiciled in a country which has a minimum
sovereign long term rating of AA-

and have, as a minimum, the following Fitch credit ratings:

Shortterm F1

Long term A-

Viability / financial strength  C-
Support 3

o Banks 2 — Part nationalised UK banks — Lloyds Bank and Royal Bank of
Scotland. These banks can be included if they continue to be part
nationalised or they meet the ratings in Banks 1 above.

o Banks 3 — The Council's own banker for transactional purposes if the
bank falls below the above criteria, although in this case balances will be
minimised in both monetary size and time.

e Building societies - The Council will use all societies which meet the
ratings for banks outlined above

e  Money Market Funds

Page 85



54.

55.

56.

57.

Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10

o UK Government (including gilts, treasury bills and the DMADF)
e  Other local authorities
e  Supranational institutions

It should be noted that the previous minimum long term credit rating of AA-
has been reduced to A- in the suggested 2012/13 creditworthiness policy, as
recent downgrades have resulted in very few institutions meeting the previous
minimum.

As an alternative to the construction of a counterparty (or lending) list based
around the colour coded credit rating matrix supplied by Sector, Members may
prefer an approach using certain specified institutions only. Such an approach
might be to limit investments to the main UK banks and building societies
irrespective of their credit ratings. The current long term ratings of the major
UK banks and top building societies are as follows:

Barclays Bank plc A

Clydesdale Bank plc A+

Co-Operative Bank plc  A-

Coventry Building Society A

HSBC Bank plc  AA

Leeds Building Society A-

Lloyds Banking Group plc A

Nationwide Building Society A+

Royal Bank of Scotland Group plc A

Santander UK plc A+

The drawback of using a prescriptive list of nominated institutions is that it will
not be sensitive to changes in ratings and will require further resolutions from
Council to add institutions back on to the approved list.

Members views on this issue would be appreciated.

Use of additional information other than credit ratings

58.

Additional requirements under the Code require the Council to supplement
credit rating information. Whilst the above criteria relies primarily on the
application of credit ratings to provide a pool of appropriate counterparties for
officers to use, additional operational market information will be applied before
making any specific investment decision from the agreed pool of
counterparties. This additional market information (for example Credit Default
Swaps, negative rating watches/outlooks) will be applied to compare the
relative security of differing investment counterparties.

Other Creditworthiness Issues

Page 86



59.

Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012
Item No. 10

The Council’s investment policy further limits the one proposed by Sector as
follows:-

e  Maximum investment period of 1 year.

e Investments are limited to 25% of the total fund to any single institution or
institutions within a group of companies.

e Total investments in any one foreign country is limited to 15% of the total
fund.

o Investments are limited to £5m per counterparty excluding call accounts
and £6m including call accounts.

Investment Strategy

60.

61.

62.

63.

Investments will be made with reference to the core balance and cash flow
requirements and the outlook for short-term interest rates (i.e. rates for
investments up to 12 months).

Bank Rate is forecast to remain unchanged at 0.5% before strating to rise
from quarter 3 of 2013. Bank Rate forecasts for financial year ends (March)
are:

e 2011/2012 0.50%
e 2012/ 2013 0.50%
e 2013/2014 1.25%
e 2014/ 2015 2.50%

There are downside risks to these forecasts (i.e. start of increases in Bank
Rate is delayed even further) if economic growth remains weaker for longer
than expected. However, should the pace of growth pick up more sharply than
expected there could be upside risk, particularly if Bank of England inflation
forecasts for two years ahead exceed the Bank of England’s 2% target rate.

The suggested budgeted investment earnings rates for returns on investments
placed for periods up to three months during each financial year for the next
five years are as follows:

2012/13 0.70%
2013/14 1.00%
2014/15 1.60%
2015/16 3.30%

2016/17 4.10%

Icelandic Bank Investments

Page 87



Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10

64. The Icelandic courts have supported the view that the Council will be treated
as a preferred creditor, thereby seeing a high proportion of the investment
being returned. The actual repayment is currently expected to be partially in
foreign currency assets. It is currently too early to provide a definitive policy
on how this exchange rate risk will be managed, but the expectation will be
that the risk will be managed proactively and assets converted to sterling at
the earliest opportunity.

Policy on the use of external service providers

65. The Council uses Sector Treasury Services as its external treasury
management advisers.

66. The Council recognises that responsibility for treasury management decisions
remains with the organisation at all times and will ensure that undue reliance is
not placed upon our external service providers.

67. It also recognises that there is value in employing external providers of
treasury management services in order to acquire access to specialist skills
and resources. The Council will ensure that the terms of their appointment and
the methods by which their value will be assessed are properly agreed and
documented, and subjected to regular review.

Scheme of delegation

68. The guidance notes accompanying the revised Code also require that a
statement of the Council's scheme of delegation in relation to treasury
management is produced as part of the Annual Investment Strategy. This
appears at Appendix E.

Role of the Section 151 officer

69. As with the scheme of delegation mentioned in the previous paragraph, a
statement of the role of the Section 151 officer is also required. This appears
at Appendix F.

Key Implications
Financial

70. The management of the Council's investment portfolio and cash-flow
generated balances plays an important part in the financial planning of the
authority. The security of its capital and liquidity of its investments is of
paramount importance.

71.  There are financial implications arising from the restriction of the Council’s
lending list in that an inferior rate of interest may have to be accepted on a
particular investment if some of the smaller and lower-rated institutions have
been removed from the list.

Community Impact and Outcomes

Page 88



72.

Performance and Governance Comnf@eN98 ligAlAD 2012
Item No. 10

There are no community impacts arising from this report.

Legal, Human Rights etc.

73.

This report satisfies the requirements of the Local Government Act 2003 and
supporting regulations plus the Council’'s Financial Procedure Rules which
both require the preparation of an annual treasury strategy.

Conclusions

74.

75.

The effect of the proposals set out in this report is to allow the Council to
effectively and efficiently manage cash balances.

In line with the revised CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management, the
Annual Treasury Strategy must be considered by Council and this is planned
for its meeting on 21 February 2012. Given the current uncertainties in the
banking sector and financial markets, the Council may need to consider
amending its strategy during the year.

Risk Assessment Statement

76.

77.

78.

Treasury Management has two main risks :

Fluctuations in interest rates can result in a reduction in income from
investments; and

A counterparty to which the Council has lent money fails to repay the loan at
the required time.

The movement towards having a restricted lending list of better quality
institutions but higher individual limits with those institutions reduces the
chances of a default. But if a default did occur, the potential loss would be
greater. Previously, the preference was to have smaller investments with a
greater range of institutions.

These risks are mitigated by the annual investment strategy which has been
prepared on the basis of achieving the optimum return on investments
commensurate with proper levels of security and liquidity. However, Members
should recognise that in the current economic climate, these remain significant
risks and that the strategy needs to be constantly monitored.

Sources of Information: Existing treasury counterparty list

Treasury Management Strategy Statement for
2012/13 provided by Sector Treasury Services
Ltd.

CIPFA — Prudential Code on Treasury
Management

Page 89



Agenda ltem 10pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10

ODPM (now DCLG) — Guidance on Local
Government Investments (March 2004)

CIPFA Treasury Management in the Public
Services Code of Practice (Revised 2009,2010 &
2011)

Contact Officer(s): Roy Parsons ext.7204

Dr. Pav Ramewal
Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources

Page 90



T6 obed

SEVENOAKS DISTRICT COUNCIL

Reference

IP991
IP963
IP986
1P987
IP989
P985
IP813
IP953
IP961
IP970
1P992
IP958
IP997
IP968
IP969
IP977
1P948
1P990
IP993
1P994
IP995
1P998
IP999
1P983

Name

Santander UK plc (Business Reserve A/C)
Santander UK plc (Money Market A/C)
Bank of Scotland plc (Corp Instant Access A/C)
Clydesdale Bank plc (Base Tracker Plus - 15 Day)
Barclays Bank plc (Business Premium A/C)
National Westminster Bank plc (Liquidity Select)
Aberdeen City Council

Bank of Scotland plc

Bank of Scotland plc

Barclays Bank plc

Barclays Bank plc

Blaenau Gwent County Borough Council
Landsbanki Islands hf

Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Lloyds TSB Bank plc

Midlothian Council

National Westminster Bank plc

National Westminster Bank plc

Nationwide Building Society

Nationwide Building Society

Nationwide Building Society

Newcastle Upon Tyne City Council
Nottingham City Council

UK Debt Management Office

UK Debt Management Office

UK Debt Management Office

UK Debt Management Office

UK Debt Management Office

Ulster Bank Ltd

Total Invested

Other Loan
Sevenoaks Leisure Limited

List of Investments as at:-

Country Group

U.K.
UK.
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
UK.
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
UK.
Iceland
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
UK.
U.K.
UK.
U.K.
UK.
U.K.
U.K.
U.K.
UK.
U.K.
UK.
U.K.
U.K.

Santander
Santander
Lloyds/HBOS
NAB

RBS

Lloyds/HBOS
Lloyds/HBOS

Lloyds/HBOS
Lloyds/HBOS
Lloyds/HBOS

RBS
RBS

RBS

Amount

0

0

0

0
1,192,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,500,000
1,500,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

34,192,000

250,000

Performance and Governance Committee - 10 January 2012

22-Dec-11

Start Date
01-Apr-99
09-Oct-06
01-Aug-04
10-Sep-10
01-Oct-11
07-Oct-11
29-Nov-11
26-May-11
03-Nov-11
14-Nov-11
16-Nov-11
07-Nov-11
25-Jun-07
03-Feb-11
28-Apr-11
25-Jul-11
14-Dec-11
22-Mar-11
19-Dec-11
29-Jun-11

15-Jul-11
01-Sep-11
12-Jan-11
23-Nov-11
05-Dec-11
13-Dec-11
15-Dec-11
19-Dec-11
21-Dec-11
26-Oct-11

29-Apr-08

Comm Rate End Date

0.50000%
1.80000%
1.35000%
0.91000%
0.91000%
0.55000%
6.32000%
1.95000%
1.65000%
1.42000%
0.40000%
1.00000%
1.00000%
1.02000%
1.02000%
1.09000%
1.25000%
0.50000%
0.25000%
0.25000%
0.25000%
0.25000%
0.25000%
1.05000%

7.00000%

29-May-12
24-Feb-12
14-Feb-12
14-Feb-12
16-Feb-12
08-May-12
25-Jun-09
03-Feb-12
31-Jan-12
25-Jan-12
14-Mar-12
27-Apr-12
18-Jul-12
30-Dec-11
16-Jan-12
01-Mar-12
11-Jan-12
23-May-12
04-Jan-12
04-Jan-12
04-Jan-12
05-Jan-12
09-Feb-12
26-Jan-12

31-Mar-18

Item No. 10 - Appendix A

Curr Rate Terms
0.60000% Variable
0.80000% Variable
0.50000% Variable
0.65000% Variable
0.45000% Variable
0.80000% Variable

6 Months
9 Months
3 Months
3 Months
3 Months
6 Months
2 Years
1 Year
9 Months
6 Months
3 Months
2.50000% 1 Year
1.80000% 6 Months
6 Months
6 Months
6 Months
1 Year
6 Months
1 Month
22 Days
20 Days
17 Days
7 Weeks
3 Months

10 Years

0T wa)| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



£6 abed

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10 - Appendix B

APPENDIX B - INTEREST RATE FORECASTS 2011/2015

Sector's Interest Rate Yiew

Sector's Bank Rate View 0.50% .50 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% .50 0.50% 0.75% 100 125% 1.50% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50%
3 Month LIBID 0.87% 0.7 0 0.7 0% 0.7 0% 0.7 0% 0.7 (0% 0.75% 0.20%s 0,90 % 120% T.4its 1.a0%s 2.70% 2400 2.50%
& Month LIBID 1.16% 100 1.00% 1.00% T.00% Tt T10%: 1.20% 1.40% T.a0% T.80% 200 2.50% 2.7 0% 2.90%
12 Month LIBID 165% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% T.ais 17 0% 1.20% 1.90% £.20%, £.40% 2.00% 3.10% 3.20% 320%
Syt PWLE Rate 225% 230% 230% 2.30%, £.30% 2.4 0% 2.50% 2.60% 2.70% 2.80% .90 3.70% 330% 3,500 370%
10yr PWLE Rate 333% 320% 320% 320% 3.40% 3400 3.50% 3.00% 370% 3.80% 4,00 % 4. 20 4.40% 4.60% 4. 20%
251 PWLE Rate 424% 4. 20 4 20% 4. 20% 4 20% 4. 20% 440 4.50% 4.60% 4.7 0% 4. 20% 4. 0 5.00% 50% 520%
S50yT PWLE Rate 4.26% 4. 30% 4 20% 4 20% 4.4 0% 4.4 0% 450 4.50% 4. 70% 4. B0 % 4. 90 %G 500G 5.10% 520G 5.30%
Sector's Yiew 0.50% 0,50 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%, 0,50 %, 0,50 0.50% 0.7 5% T.00% 125% 1.50% 2.00% 2.25% 2.50%
UBS 0.50% 0,50 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%, 00,50 %, - - - - - - - - -
Capital Economics 0.50% (2. 50 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%, (.50 % (2. 50 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% - - - - -
Sector's View 2250% 220% 220% 2.20% 220% 2400 2.50% 2.60% 2700 2RO 2900 2105 220 2500 270%
UBS 225% - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Capital Economics 225% 200 2.00% 2.00% £.00%, 200 200 2.00% 2.00% £.00% - - - - -
Sector's Yiew 333% 330% 330% 330% 3.40% 3400 3.50% 3.00% 370% 3.80% 4. 00% 4. 20 4.40% 4,00 4. 80%
UBS 333% 3.45% 3.45% 3.50% 3.60% 3.05% - - - - - - - - -
Capital Economics 333% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%, ER 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% - - - - -

25T PWLE Rate

Sector's Yiew 424% 4.2 0% 4.20% 4. 20% 4 20% 4.20% 4.4 0 4.50% 4.50% 4.7 0% 4. 20% 4. S0 5000 5.0 % S20%
UBS 424% 4. 30 4,900 4.90% 4 200G 4. 20 %% - - - - - - - - -
Capital Economics 4.24% 430 4 30% 4 20% 4 30% 4. 30% 430 4 30% 4 20% 4 30% - - - - -
Sector's Yiew 426% 4. 30%% 4.320% 4 20% 4.40% 4.4 0% 450 4.60% 4.70% 4. 80% 4. 90 % 500 510% 520G 530%
UBs 426% 4. B0% 4.95%, 4 555, 5008 S.00% - - - - - - - - -
Capital Economics 4.26% 4.40% 4.40% 4.40% 4.4 0% 4.4 0% 4.40% 4.40% 4.40% 4.4 0% - - - - -

0T wa)| epusby



Agenda Item 10

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10 - Appendix C
APPENDIX C - SPECIFIED AND NON-SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS

SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS

All such investments will be sterling denominated, with maturities up to maximum of 1
year, meeting the minimum ‘high’ rating criteria where applicable

Term deposits within the UK

Minimum ‘High’ Credit

better

Criteria L2
Debt Management Agency Deposit Facility - In-house
Term deposits — local authorities - In-house
Term deposits — banks and building societies Sector colour code ‘Green’ or In-house

Term deposits with nationalised banks and banks and building societies

Minimum ‘High’ Credit

Criteria Use
UK part nationalised banks Sector colour code ‘Blue’ In-house
L . . Sovereign rating AA- or better
Banks part na_tlonallsed t?y high credit rated and Sector colour code In-house
(sovereign rating) countries — non UK ‘Green' or better
Others
Certificates of deposit issued by banks and building UK sovereign rating AA- or
societies covered by UK Government (explicit) better and Sector colour code | In-house

guarantee

‘Green’ or better

UK Government Gilts

UK sovereign rating AA- or
better

In-house buy and
hold

Bonds issued by multilateral development banks

In-house buy and
hold

Bond issuance issued by a financial institution which
is explicitly guaranteed by the UK Government
(refers solely to GEFCO - Guaranteed Export
Finance Corporation)

UK sovereign rating AA- or
better

In-house buy and
hold

Sovereign bond issues (other than the UK govt)

AAA

In-house buy and
hold

Treasury Bills

UK sovereign rating AA- or
better

In house

Page 94




Agenda Item 10
Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 10 - Appendix C

Collective Investment Schemes structured as Open Ended Investment Companies (OEICs): -

Lo Long-term rating AAA

Government Liquidity Funds Volatility rating MR1+ In-house
Long-term rating AAA

Money Market Funds Volatility rating MR1+ In-house
Long-term rating AAA

Enhanced cash funds Volatility rating MR1+ In-house

Gilt Funds Long-term rating A/ In-house

Volatility rating MR1+

NON-SPECIFIED INVESTMENTS: As the Council has a maximum investment period of
one year, many of the investment instruments previously listed in this category are no

longer applicable

0,
Minimum Credit e Max. maturity
Criteria L= izl period
investments
Fixed term deposits with variable iz\_’irffer:t;?t;? d
rate and variable maturities (i.e. In-house 25 1 year

structured deposits)

Sector colour code
‘Green’ or better

Page 95




Agenda Item 10
Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

APPENDIX D - Approved countries for investments

Based on lowest available rating

Denmark
Finland
France
Germany
Luxembourg
Netherlands
Norway
Sweden
Switzerland
U.K.

Belgium

Page 96

Item No. 10 - Appendix D



Agenda Item 10
Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 10 - Appendix E
APPENDIX E - Treasury management scheme of delegation

Full Council

« receiving and reviewing reports on treasury management policies,
practices and activities;

« approval of annual strategy.

Cabinet

« approval oflamendments to the organisation’s adopted clauses, treasury
management policy statement and treasury management practices;

« budget consideration and approval;
« approval of the division of responsibilities;

« receiving and reviewing regular monitoring reports and acting on
recommendations;

« approving the selection of external service providers and agreeing terms of
appointment.

Performance and Governance Committee

« reviewing the treasury management policy and procedures and making
recommendations to the responsible body.

Page 97



Agenda Item 10

Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 10 - Appendix F

APPENDIX F - The treasury management role of the section 151 officer

The S151 (responsible) officer is responsible for:

recommending clauses, treasury management policy/practices for
approval, reviewing the same regularly, and monitoring compliance;

submitting regular treasury management policy reports;
submitting budgets and budget variations;

receiving and reviewing management information reports;
reviewing the performance of the treasury management function;

ensuring the adequacy of treasury management resources and skills, and
the effective division of responsibilities within the treasury management
function;

ensuring the adequacy of internal audit, and liaising with external audit;
recommending the appointment of external service providers.

Page 98



Agenda Item 10
Performance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012

Item No. 10 - Appendix F

Page 99



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda It No. 11

PERFORMANCE AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE — 10 JANUARY 2012
BUDGET MONITORING — NOVEMBER 2011
Report of the: Deputy Chief Executive and Corporate Resources Director

Status: For Information

This report supports all the Council’s key themes and objectives
Portfolio Holder Clir Ramsay

Head of Service Head of Finance and Human Resources -Tricia Marshall

Recommendation: That the report be noted.

Overall Financial Position

1 Eight months into the year the results to date show an overall favourable
variance of £226,000, an improvement when compared with the previous
month.

2 The year-end position is forecast to be £57,000 better than budget; similar to
the previous month.

Key Issues for the year to date

3 Income — investment income is performing above target and is forecast to be
better than budgeted at the year-end. This is due to higher than estimated
balances and slightly higher rates being achieved during the year so far, and a
favourable forecast is shown to reflect this improved position. However,
looking forward the current rates being achieved are lower, with a consequent
impact on returns.

4 Looking at the other main income sources, the position remains difficult. Car
Park, Building Control, Land Charges, Development Control and On-street
Parking income all continue to show adverse variances for the year to date.

5 Community Development external funding is ahead of profile, contributing to
the favourable variance at present, but this will not have any impact on the
year-end results.

6 Pay costs — the favourable trend has continued and the underspend for the
year to date is now £279,000. Almost all services are showing a small
underspend; in some cases these are offset by agency staff costs (particularly
Direct Services), but there are a number of favourable variances forecast for
year-end.

Page 101



7

Agenda ltem 11pgrformance and Governance Committee — 10 January 2012
Item No. 11

Other — Direct Services’ results show an adverse variance of £101,000, due to
increased fuel and waste disposal costs as well as a shortfall in income.

Year End Forecast

8 The year-end position is forecast to be £57,000 better than budget, similar to
the previous month. Adverse variances have been forecast to reflect the
adverse position for Direct Services to date, and the fact that some savings
from partnership working will be achieved later than originally planned.
Adverse forecasts are also shown for variable income sources such as
Building Control and On-street parking. Favourable variances has been
forecast for investment income and against some salary budgets.

Risk areas

9 The current economic situation continues to have a real and potential impact
on the Council’s finances:

e  The number of institutions meeting the Council’s credit rating criteria of
‘AA-‘ or better has reduced and the alternatives for placing funds will
produce lower investment returns;

o property related income such as Development Control, Building Control,
Land Charges and Capital Receipts remain vulnerable and parking
income is also struggling ;

e the Benefits workload is continuing at a higher level than before the
recession, which is having an impact on processing times (though an
action plan is in place to improve performance);

e the Housing Team has a higher number of homeless people in bed and
breakfast accommodation; whilst every effort is being made to contain
these costs, there is a risk that there will be an impact on the year-end
result;

e  Council Tax collection rates, though currently in line with the previous
year, could be affected by increased unemployment and squeezed
household incomes; and

e diesel prices continue at a high level and the financial impact seen in the
last financial year is continuing.

10 Staff turnover remains relatively low. This has a positive impact on service
delivery but puts at risk the achievement of the vacant post saving in future
years. Conversely, in some specialist areas, experienced staff are proving
difficult to recruit and so temporary staff are being used to cover vacancies.
Where appropriate, apprenticeships are being considered to increase the pool
of trained staff.

11 Planned savings through the generation of income, particularly from new

partnership working, remain risk areas for the current and for future years.
However, on a positive note, the Building Control Manager partnership with

Page 102



Performance and Governance Comnf{@e098 i8Rk 2012
Item No. 11

Tonbridge and Malling Borough Council is now in place and the business case
for the Environmental Health partnership with Dartford Borough Council has
been approved by Members at both authorities and is now progressing to
implementation.

Contact Officer(s): Head of Finance and Human Resources —
Tricia Marshall Ext 7205

Finance Manager - Adrian Rowbotham Ext 7153

DR. PAV RAMEWAL DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND
CORPORATE RESOURCES DIRECTOR

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



GOT obed

Overall Summary

NOVEMBER 11 -
Final

Community and Planning
Community Development
Development Services
Environmental and Operations
Housing and Communications
Total Community and Planning

Corporate Resources

Finance and Human Resources
IT and Facilities Management
Legal and Democratic Services
Total Corporate Resources

NET EXPENDITURE (1)

Adjustments to reconcile to Amount to be met

Performance and Governance Committee - 10 January 2012
Item No. 11 - Appendix

Removal of Asset Maintenance Variance
Direct Services Trading Accounts
Capital charges outside General Fund
Support Services outside General Fund
Redundancy Costs - all

NET EXPENDITURE (2)

Government Grant
Council Tax Requirement - SDC

NET EXPENDITURE (3)

Summary including investment income
Net Expenditure

Investment Impairment

Interest and Investment Income

Overall total

Planned appropriation (from)/to Reserves
Supplementary appropriation from Reserves

Surplus

Period Period Period Period Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D Annual Annual Annual 2010/11
Forecast
Budget Actual Variance Variance | Budget Actual Variance Variance | Budget (including Variance Actual
Accruals)
£000 £'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
46 54 -8 -18.1 706 609 97 13.8 1,151 1,133 18 887
102 130 -28 -27.0 903 860 43 4.7 1,376 1,366 10 1,672
224 157 67 29.9 2,038 2,038 -0 -0.0 2,862 2,990 -128 3,979
62 51 10 16.7 612 602 11 1.7 923 909 14 1,014
434 393 41 9.5 4,259 4,109 151 3.5 6,312 6,398 - 86 7,552
389 375 14 3.6 3,153 3,241 - 88 -2.8 4,782 4,649 133 5,589
155 108 47 30.4 1,067 973 94 8.8 1,654 1,654 - 1,704
118 103 15 12.6 877 854 23 2.6 1,364 1,375 -10 1,564
663 586 76 11.5 5,097 5,068 30 0.6 7,800 7,678 123 8,857
1,097 979 118 10.7 9,357 9,176 180 1.9 14,112 14,076 37 16,409
from Reserves
- -17 17 - - -73 73 - - - - 72
5 29 -24 -480.0 -118 -17 -101 -85.6 -74 -8 - 66 -17
-4 -4 -0 -0.0 -31 -31 -0 -0.0 - 47 - 47 - - 47
-16 -16 -0 -0.1 -131 -131 0 0.1 -220 -220 - -216
= = = = = 15 -15 = = = = 244
1,081 970 111 10.3 9,076 8,938 138 1.5 13,771 13,801 -29 16,445
- 428 - 428 - 0.0 - 3,427 - 3,427 - - -5,141 -5,141 - - 6,348
- 767 - 767 - 0.0 -6,133 -6,133 - - -9,199 -9,199 - -9,172
-114 -225 111 -97.5 -484 - 622 138 28.4 - 569 - 539 -29 925
-114 - 225 111 -98 -484 - 622 138 28.4 - 569 - 539 -29 925
-18 -28 10 -54.9 - 120 - 208 89 73.8 - 153 - 239 86 - 335
-132 -252 121 - 152 - 604 - 830 226 102 -722 -779 57 590
722 722 - -
- 171
- - 56 57 419

TT Wa)| epusby



90T abed

Performance and Governance Committee - 10 January 2012

Reserves
Movement Cumulative Balance as
31/3/11 in month to date at 31/10111  31/3/12 31/3/12
budget forecast
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Provisions
First Time Sewerage 915 0 0 915 0 915
Edenbridge Relief Road Compensation (1) 1,566 0 -27 1,539 0 1,539
Accumulated Absences 152 0 0 152 152 152
Others 85 0 -33 52 0 0
2,718 0 -60 2,658 152 2,606
Capital Receipts(Gross) 763 0 63 826 1,369 1,369

Note: this balance will reduce at year end as the receipts are used to finance capital expenditure

Earmarked Reserves

Asset Maintenance (2) 4,315 0 -3,315 1,000 1,000 1,000
Employer's Superannuation (2) 2,569 0 -2,569 0 0 0
Financial Plan (2) 0 0 5,824 5,824 5812 5824
Budget Stabilisation 2,436 0 0 2,436 341 2,436
Housing Benefit subsidy 1,192 0 0 1,192 701 1,117
LDF 574 0 -22 552 267 552
Vehicle Renewal 564 0 28 592 608 608
Community Development 418 0 35 453 0 0
Reorganisation (previously Termination) 358 0 -21 337 75 300
Carry Forward Items 341 0 -25 316 0 0
Action and Development 314 0 -4 310 300 300
Vehicle Insurance 264 0 0 264 246 246
Others 824 -15 -37 787 322 322
14,169 -15 -106 14,063 9,672 12,705

General Fund
Required Minimum 1,500 1,500 1,500
Available Balance 2,213 2213 2,213
3,713 3713 3,713
TOTAL 21,363 14,906 20,393

Notes
1. Changes in the Edenbridge Relief Road Compensation provision is very difficult to predict as it is dependant on the
timing of agreeing compensation sums.

2. Cabinet (13/12/10) approved that allowing for an emergency Asset Maintenance reserve of £1m, the remaining balances
from the Asset Maintenance and Employer's Superannuation Reserves be moved to a new Financial Plan Reserve which
will be used over the ten-year period equally to smooth the rundown of these reserves.

Item No. 11 - Appendix

TT wa)| epuaby



/0T abed

Capital

COMMDEV
COMMDEV
COMMDEV
ENVOPS
ENVOPS
FINSERV
FINSERV
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
HOUSING
LEGAL

NOVEMBER 11 - Final

Big Community Fund - Capital

Local Strategic Partnership - Capital Delivery
Parish Projects

Playground Improvements

Vehicle Purchases

Sevenoaks Town Centre (Capital) (LKF)
Horton Kirby Village Hall

Improvement Grants

Wkha Adaps For Disab Financing Costs Advances-Hs
SDC - HMO Grants

RHPCG 10-11 SDC

RHPCG - Discretionary Grants

RHPCG - Empty Homes

RHPCG - HMO Grants

Hever Road Gypsy Site - Consultants

Hever Road Gypsy Site - Amenity Blocks
Hever Road Gypsy Site - Ground Works
Hever Road Gypsy Site - Preliminary Work
Hever Road Gypsy Site - Bomb Disposal
Modern Govt Document Management System

Performance and Governance Committee - 10 January 2012
Item No. 11 - Appendix

Period Period Period Period Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D Y-T-D{ Annual Annual Annual
Forecast

Budget Actual Variance Variance! Budget Actual Variance Variance{ Budget (including Variance
Accruals)

£'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000 £'000 % £'000 £'000 £'000

- 5 -5 - - 5 -5 - - - -

= 1 -1 = f = 12 -12 - - - =

7 - 7 100.0 43 - 43 100.0 71 51 20

6 4 2 36.8 35 8 27 77.8 59 59 -

127 121 6 4.4 760 369 390 51.4 1,266 1,266 -

18 - 18 100.0 105 3 102 96.9 175 175 -

- 35 - 35 - - 62 - 62 - - - -

69 56 14 19.6 423 174 249 58.8 699 699 -

- - - - - 66 - 66 - - - -

- 8 -8 - - 8 -8 - - - -

- 15 -15 - = 30 -30 = - - -

- - - = - 7 -7 - - - -

- - - - - 2 -9 - - - -

- - - - - 7 =7 - - - -

- - - - - 11 - 11 - - - -

34 - 34 100.0 206 21 184 89.6 343 343 -

- 18 -18 - - 320 - 320 - - - -

- - - - - 1 =9 - - - -

- - - - - 10 -10 - - - -

2 - 100.0 10 - 10 100.0 16 16 -

262 262 0 0.1 1,580 1,115 466 29.5 2,628 2,608 20

Improvement Grants budget shown net of Government grant.

TT Wa)| epusby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Formal Response or Consultation Requests from the Cabinet and/or Select Committees following matters referred by the Committee:
	5 Actions from the last meeting of the Committee (attached)
	6 Future Business, the Work Plan 2011/12 (attached) and the Forward Plan.
	7 Internal Audit Progress Report - Quarter 2
	Item 07 - Q2 Internal Audit Progress Report 2011-12 - Appendix A
	Item 07 - Q2 Internal Audit Progress Report 2011-12 - Appendix B
	Item 07 - Q2 Internal Audit Progress Report 2011-12 - Appendix C

	8 Risk Management Update
	Item 08 - Risk Management Update - Appendix
	Item 08 - Risk Management Update - Appendix

	9 Annual Audit Letter 2010-11
	Item 09 - Annual Audit Letter 2010-11 - Appendix

	10 Treasury Management Strategy 2012-13
	Item 10 - Treasury Management Strategy 2012-13 - Appendix A
	Item 10 - Treasury Management Strategy 2012-13 - Appendices B to F

	11 Budget Monitoring - November 2011
	Item 11 - Budget Monitoring - November 2011 - Appendix


